PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, June 13, 2024 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Place: 55 International Drive — Board Conference Room
Watch Meeting Via Live Stream: https://townhallstreams.com/towns/pease dev nh

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
AGENDA
Call to Order:
Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of May 23, 2024 * (Semprini)

Public Comment:

Committees:
A. Report:
1. Port Committee *
2. Finance Committee *

Consent Agenda Items:

A. Consent Agenda Approvals * (Conard):

Security Utility Vehicle — 4X4 John Deere * (Fournier)

Legal Services * (Ferrini)

231 Corporate Drive LI.C — 231 Corporate Drive - Variance Request * (Levesque)
Lonza — 101 International Drive — Equalization Tanks Concept Approval *(Parker)
Vanasse, Hangen, Brustlin, Inc. — Update Implementation Plan — Tradeport
Intersection Improvement Implementation Plan * (Semprini)

6. Port City Air, Inc. (Great Circle Catering) — 282 Corporate Drive — Concept Plan *

ks IPE

(Conard)
7. US Department of State — 31 and 32 Rochester Avenue - Lease Amendment No. 2 *
(Fournier)
Finance:
A, Executive Summary *
B. Reports:

1. FY2024 Financial Report for the Ten-Month Period Ending April 30, 2024 *
2. Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending February 28, 2025 *

C. Approval:
1. Proposed FY 2025 Operating and Maintenance Budget and FY 2026 - FY2028
Forecast * (Ferrini)



VIIL.

VIII.

Licenses/Rights of Entry/Easements/Rights of Way:
A. Report *:
1. 603 Aero Space, LLC — Right of Entry —~Awviation Avenue
2. ATDG, LLC — Right of Entry — 360 Corporate Drive
3. CDM Constructors Inc. and Northam Survey LLC - Right of Entry — Off
Arboretum Drive
4. New Hampshire ANG — Right of Entry - 119 Arboretum Drive

Leases:
A. Report *:
1. Sublease between 200 International LP and Global Dominion Access USA Corp
— 200 International Drive (Suite #150)

Contracts:
Al Report *:
1. Sunbelt Rentals — Stump Grinder
2. Air Traffic Control Tower - Shade Replacement — Plastic-View
3. Pease Tradeport - Zero Turn Diesel Mower — James R. Rosencrantz & Sons, Inc.
4. Pease Golf Course - True 72" Four Drawer Refrigerated Chef Base - WebRestaurant

Executive Director:

A. Reports:
1. Updated Committee Assignments *
2. Golf Course Operations *

3. Airport Operations *
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)
b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)
c) Noise Line Report
(1) May 2024 *

Division of Ports and Harbors:

A, Reports:
American Cruise Lines, Inc. — 555 Market Street Terminal — Right of Entry *

Commercial Mooring Transfer — Elwell to Falzarano *
Commercial Mooring Transfer — Murphy to Desrosiers *
Commercial Mooring Transfer — MacDonald to Ribblett *
Commercial Mooring for Hire — Esther’s Marina *

EE

B. Approvals *:
L. Portsmouth Fish Pier - Replacement Building - Appledore Marine Engineering
Services * (Levesque)
2. Rye Harbor Marine Facility
a. Revetment Work * (Parker)
b. Retail Platform - Appledore Marine Engineering Services * (Fournier)

C. Board Action on Mooring Permit Appeal:

1. Appeal of Richard Wickson — Mooring Permit #8008 - Recommended Decision of
Director Fournier * (Ferrini)



XIII.

XVL

New Business:

Al Report:
1. Thermo Fisher Scientific, Inc. — 23 Hampton Street — Presentation to Board
2. Delos, LLC (PlaneSense) — 115 Flightline Road - Presentation to the Board

B. Grant Applications Filed in May:
Special Event:

A. Report *:
1. Yellowfin Events LLC — Road Race to be held July 20, 2024

Upcoming Meetings:
Port Committee July 11, 2024 @ 8:00 a.m.
Airport Committee July 15, 2024 @ 8:00 a.m.
Board of Directors August 8, 2024 @ 8:30 am.

All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

Board Discussion:
1. Future Use of Harbors

Directors’ Comments:

XVII. Adjournment:

XVIII. Press Questions:

XIX. Consultation with Counsel:

L
#* % %

Related Materials Attached

Related Materials Previously Sent

Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials

PABOARDMTGAGENDAS - Current\Agenda June 13, 2024 (PUBLIC).docx

3



>

INTERNATIQNAL 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Semprini:
| make a motion to accept the meeting minutes of the Board of

Directors’ meeting held on May 23, 2024.

N:\RESOLVES\2024\Approve Minutes 4-18-24 (6-13-2024).docx

OOO00O TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev.org



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, May 23, 2024
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

MINUTES
Presiding: Stephen M. Duprey, Chairman
Present: Neil Levesque, Vice Chair; Thomas G. Ferrini, Treasurer; Steve Fournier;

Susan B. Parker, Karen Conard, and Brian Semprini

Attending: Paul E. Brean, Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Executive Director;
Anthony I. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel; Suzy Anzalone,
Director of Finance; Michael R. Mates, Director of Engineering; Scott
DeVito, Pease Golf Course (“PGC”) General Manager; Myles Greenway,
Interim Director of Division of Ports and Harbors; Jared Sheehan,
Environmental Compliance Manager; Andrew Pomeroy, Director of
Aviation Planning & Regulatory Compliance; Greg Siegenthaler, IT
Director; and Raeline A. O’Neil, Executive Administrative Assistant

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
AGENDA

L Call to Order:

Chair Stephen Duprey (“Duprey™) called the meeting to order; the meeting commenced at
8:30 a.m.

Duprey welcomed the newly appointed Director for the Town of Newington, Brian
Semprini.

IL Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of April 18, 2024

Director Conard moved the motion and Director Parker seconded to accept the meeting
minutes of the Board of Directors’ meeting held on April 18, 2024,

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried

1I1. Public Comment:

Brad Cook (“Cook”) Chairman of the Port Advisory Council (“PAC”) —stated he was
appomted to PAC in 2011. Spoke to the recent PAC meeting which discussed the importance of
the Port of Portsmouth and its activities such as support provided to the Portsmouth Naval
Shipyard, various items of cargo (heating oil, road salt and asphalt), capabilities to provide heavy
lift operations to cargo vessels and the focal point for the off-shore wind development. Cook
further spoke to being an ex-officio member of the Port Committee (“PC’) and stated the PC
rarely focuses on the referenced topics, but rather policies and procedures at Rye Harbor.
Indicated he had copies of the draft minutes of the May 1, 2024, meeting if any Director were
interested in obtaining them [no Director requested a copy]. Cook spoke to support discussed at

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 23, 2024



the PAC meeting of Director Marconi and an ultimate vote of confidence of personal integrity
and professional skilis.

Bob Dion (“Dion”) Greenland Planning Board — Town of Greenland is preparing a
proposal to rebuild the bridge over the Winnicutt River in Greenland. Executive Director Brean
(“Brean”) indicated the Board would be acting on a recommendation for a Letter of Support
regarding this project later in the meeting; he and Director Parker could speak on the project at
that time.

Mike Donahue — reserved comments until after item IV.
IV.  Recognition of Director Margaret Lamson

Robert Blonigan, Selectman from the Town of Newington, read aloud and presented
Director Lamson (“T.amson”) with a proclamation from the Town.

Brean thanked Lamson for her years of service, support and dedication to PDA, staff and
the facility, providing her with an airfield taxiway light as a show of appreciation.

Lamson indicated it had been her pleasure to serve both the Town of Newington and
State of New Hampshire as a Director for the PDA.

Duprey presented Lamson with a framed photograph of the Tradeport.

Mike Donahue expressed the appreciation of the tireless effort of Lamson over the years
and indicated she has been an asset for the State, PDA and the Town of Newington.

V. Consent Agenda Items:
A. Consent Agenda Approvals:

Director Levesque moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby moves that item numbers 1-8 from the
consent agenda list below be approved as a single consent agenda item, and that the
proposed motions included for each be incorporated into such approval as the operative
motion for each item,

1. Lonza Biologics - 101 International Drive — Café Amendment Concept
Approval of Patio

2. Cintas Uniform Services - Uniform Laundry Service

McFarland Johnson Ine. — PSM Airport Terminal Ticketing Study

4. Jalbert I.easing, Inc. d/b/a C&J Bus Lines— Right of Entry — 42
Durham Street; 47 Durham Street, Hampton Street and 14 Aviation

=

Avenue for Valet Parking

5. PSM - Taxiway ‘A’ North Reconstruction — Acceptance of Grant and
Approval of Contracts

6. Legal Services

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 23, 2024



7. WSP USA Environmental & Infrastructure Inc. — Right of Entry
Extension — 35 Airline Avenue
8. S.J. Services, Inc. - Janitorial Services

Discussion: Director Ferrini abstained from the vote pertaining to item #4. Disposition:
Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried.

B. Consent Agenda Approvals with Waiver:
1. Higgins Corporation - Badge Printer
2. HID Global International — Badge System Service Agreement

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Conard seconded that the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby moves that item numbers 1-2
from the consent agenda with waivers list below be approved as a single consent agenda
with waivers item, and that the proposed motions included for each be incorporated into
such approval as the operative motion for each item.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unamimous roll call (7-0) vote for; motion
carried.

VI. Finance:
A. Executive Summary

B. Reports:
1. FY2024 Financial Report for the Nine Month Period Ending March
31, 2024
2. Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending January 31,
2025

Suzy Anzalone (“Anzalone’), Director of Finance, spoke to the Executive Summary and
the two (2) reports.

Anzalone indicated the PDA’s consolidating operating revenues are on budget,
operating expenses are trending under budget by 9.7% year-to-date (*YTD?); and in March
a couple larger expenses were absorbed. Anzalone spoke to interest earned from PDA’s
money market account that was received. Anzalone indicated there was nothing significant
to report regarding any of the business units; spoke of PDA’s current assets and unrestricted
cash for both PDA and DPH; and YTD capital expenditures being $11 million.

Duprey asked of the reference of “deferred inflow of resources™; Anzalone stated this
reflects the value of all active lease agreements in an effort to conform with GASB

requirements.

Anzalone also introduced the Board to PDA’s new Contract and Purchasing
Administrator, Toni-Marie Vaughan, who has many years of procurement and purchasing
experience and will be working with the Finance Department.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 23, 2024



3. FY24 - Berry Dunn Pre-Audit Presentation and Engagement Letter

Anzalone introduced three (3) members of Berry Dunn(“BD”) providing the Pre-
Audit Presentation: Robert Smalley (“Smalley™); Katie Balukas (“Balukas™); and Kate
Skrocki.

Balukas spoke to BD’s overall audit plan and the summary of the engagement letter.
Balukas started with the requirement communications which summarizes BD’s preparation
and presentation of the financial statements with management designing, implementing and
maintaining internal controls. BD’s role is to express an opinion of reasonable assurance as
it does not test 100% of the reported transactions; there is management discussion and
analysis along with Required Supplemental Information (“RSI™); from this BD) performs
limited procedures to provide accuracy from the information. Further, the audit does not
relieve management of its responsibilities. BD does consider internal controls but does not
issue an opinion of the controls; however, performs tests on key audit areas which vary from
year to year. BD does a risk-based audit approach, reviewing areas should a misstatement
were made which might cause a significant issue in PDA’s operations.

Balukas spoke to the various PDA schedules that are reviewed during the audit as
well as any supplementary notes. These recording and reporting financial statements are
reviewed for accuracy and consistency, but this inforrnation is not audited.

Balukas also spoke of the Uniform Guidance Audit as PDA receives and expends
over $750,000.00 of federal grant awards each year, which triggers this audit. During the
month of June, BD will determine which federal programs it will review. Balukas indicated
in the past, Airport Improvement Funds have been reviewed frequently as have COVID
funds and BUILD grants for Ports and Harbors. Further, an opinion will be issued as part of
PDA’s compliance with the laws and regulations of the chosen program. Tests will be
performed regarding the compliance and a schedule of expenditures of federal awards of the
various programs will be performed concerning grant awards and expenditures for the year.

Duprey asked if each federal grant is review, not a sampling; Balukas affirmed and
stated BD is required to look at 40% of PDA’s federal funding. However, over the past
couple of years, BD has reviewed approximately 90% (i.e.; COVID funding due to high
risk) as there is a formula used to sample which programs will be reviewed. BD is required
every third year to look at PDA’s significant / major programs for auditing purposes.

Duprey stated every Director can have comfort knowing that over a three-year period
all programs are in compliance as they are reviewed.

Balukas stated that a lot of the funding received by PDA is from FAA and DOT
which has specific compliance requirements for each grant which means every year BD is
looking at overarching controls that encompass the major program being reviewed.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 23, 2024



Parker asked what constitutes a “major program”; Balakus stated if an entity is high
risk, being findings in the past, there is a review of 40% of the programs; the requirements
for a low risk is review of 20%. Further, Balukas spoke to considerations constituting “A”
and “B” programs and that the Federal government’s yearly advise to programs which it
deems “high risk” (COVID and FAA). These need to be reviewed yearly and PDA’s ATP
funding does encompass a bulk of the federal grants.

Ferrini asked how far the “look back™ is on any findings and at which time do they
fall off for review of a lower standing; Balakus spoke to findings being high risk for two (2)
years, unless there is a new finding which would continue [high risk] for another two (2)
years. This also has to do when the audit is completed; that said, if the audit is not
completed in nine (9) months, then deemed to be high risk. Therefore, it is the findings and
the timeliness of the audit which reflect the risk level.

Balukas spoke of BD’s history with PDA and indicated it is not anticipated that there
will be any real shifts in the areas of focus; within procedures BD does confirm balances
with outside parties (i.e.; vendors and lending/banking institutions). Balukas spoke of
previous areas that BD has provided review such as payroll, employee demographics, fixed
assets, COVID funding etc. Lastly, if the Board has any concerns or areas it would like to
have reviewed, they can contact BD directly.

Skrocki spoke of the timing of communications with management of issues that may
have arisen over the fiscal year; this assists BD in its overall audit planning. She also spoke
of what might impact the grant year audit and assessment of the overall audit plan. The
initial field work will commence the week of June 10% This will be where the initial testing
will begin so BD may gain a better understanding of internal controls etc.; with an inventory
being performed at the end of June. The yearend procedures will take place the weeks of
August 22™ and September 2™ in relation to the financial statement audit and where the
Uniform Guidance Audit will be performed. It is anticipated that draft reports will be
provided to management by October 1% with provision to the Audit Committee; BD will
issue its reports by mid-October and those reports to the State by the end of November /

beginning of December.

A communication letter will be provided at the end of the audit which provides any
internal control matters identified; do not anticipate there to be any identified. This
communication will also include any audit adjustments, any difficulties incurred with
management as well as other comments. Ilave not previously encountered any difficulties
or disagreement when performing the audit so do not anticipate any. Lastly, BD will obtain
a signed representation letter at the conclusion of the audit.

Smalley spoke to BD’s planning procedures and reiterated to the Board should it
have any inquiries, they could make those directly to BD. Further, Smalley spoke to
working directly with management, review of Board minutes and additional materials in

order to capture pertinent information.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 23, 2024



Duprey asked how many BD staff are at PDA when field work is performed and how
many PDA staff are involved. Anzalone spoke of the entire Finance team (5) being
involved. Further, staff reviews everything at the end of the month, making preparations for
the end of the year easier. Smalley indicated it depends on what is being done as to how
many BD staff are involved. Anzalone indicated BD is typically at PDA a couple of days
with additional work being performed remotely. Smalley indicated the BD team is between
4 to 6 individuals and the audit encompasses approximately 4 weeks. Balukas spoke to
being onsite during interim, year-end and for observation of inventory.

Duprey asked if paper copies were reviewed; Balukas indicated onsite there is a
review of paper copies and a list is provided prior to arrival of various items to be reviewed
as a means to reduce administrative burden.

VII. Licenses/Rights of Entry/Easements/Rights of Way:
A. Report:

1. Rochester Police Department and Flight 4CF Inec. — Skyhaven
Airport - Wings and Wheels Event - Right of Entry

2. New Hampshire ANG — North Apron — Vehicle Training Exercises -
Right of Entry

3. CDM Constructors Inc., Northam Survey LLC and Knowles Tree
Service — Survey Work and Tree Service Estimating off Arboretum
Drive — Right of Entry

4. S.U.R. Construction, Inc. — Corner Lot on Rye Street off Corporate
Drive for Corporate Drive Reconstruction Project - Right of Entry

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and
Execution of License Agreements,” PDA entered into the following Right-of-Entry/Agreement:

1. Name: Rochester Police Department and Flight 4CF Inc.
License: Right of Eniry
Location: Skyhaven Airport
Purpose: Wings and Wheels Event
Term: May 31, 2024, through June 1, 2024

Brean stated this is the largest community event at Skyhaven and is a fundraiser for
Cystic Fibrosis.

2. Name: New Hampshire Air National Guard
License: Right of Entry
Location: North Apron
Purpose: Vehicle Training Exercises
Term: May 31, 2024, through June 1, 2024

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 23, 2024



3. Name: CDM Constructors Inc., Northam Survey LLC and Knowles Tree
Service
License: Right of Enfry
Location: Arboretum Drive
Purpose: Site Survey and Tree Service Estimate Purposes off Arboretum
Drive
Term: April 29, 2024, through May 9, 2024

Brean stated this ROE is in relation to tree removal associated with the potential removal
of the Air Force pipeline.

4. Name: S.U.R. Construction Inc.
License: Right of Entry
Location: Corner Lot on Rye Street off Corporate Drive
Purpose: Laydown area for purposes of material storage for work performed
on Corporate Drive
Term: May 10, 2024, through October 31, 2024

Director Foumier was consulted and granted his consent regarding these Rights of Entry.

Ferrini understood there was no motion pending, but indicated he would abstain from any
discussion, if any, with respect to item 4.

Duprey indicated the reports provided in the Board materials by staff are
comprehensive to facilitate adequate knowledge throughout all of the divisions.

VIII. l.eases:
A. Report:
1. Sublease between 273 Corporate Drive, LLC and Appledore Medical

Group, Inc. — 273 Corporate Drive
2. Sublease between 222 International LP and JOSSTEC LLC - 195

International Drive

3. Sublease between One New Hampshire Avenue, LL.C and Cummings,
Lamont & McNamee, PLLC — 1 New Hampshire Avenue

4, GSA - Exercise of First Lease Extension Option — 31 & 32 Rochester

Avenue

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
Sublease Agreements” PDA approved the following lease option with:

1. Tenant: Appledore Medical Group, Inc.
Space: 273 Corporate Drive
Use: General Office and Administrative Purposes
Term: Five (5) year lease with one (1) additional term of five (5) years

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 23, 2024



2. Tenant: JOSSTEC LLC
Space: 222 International Drive
Use: General Office Use
Term: Five (5) year lease commencing April 15, 2024, and ending April
30, 2029
3. Tenant: Cummings, Lamont & McNamee, PLLC
Space: 1 New Hampshire Avenue
Use: General Office Use
Term: Seven (7) year lease commencing September 1, 2024

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements
also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance,
Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent.

4, Tenant: General Services Administration (“GSA”™)
Space: 31 & 32 Rochester Avenue
Term: Exercise its First Option for an Additional Five Years through

September 30, 2029

Parker asked of GSA’s employment base at Visa Center; Brean indicated apprxoiatmely
1,000 indiviudals.

IX. Contracts:
A, Report:

1. Higgins Corporation — On-site Service Agreement to 8/8/2024 for HID
Fargo 5600 Printer

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, Brean reported the following:

1. Project Name: Higgins Corporation
Board Authority: Director Ferrini
Cost: $499.50
Summary: On-site Service Agreement to 8/8/2024 for HID HDP 5600

Dual Side Lamination Card Printer
X. Signs:

A. Report:

1. 2-Way Communications Service, Inc. - 19 Durham Street —Sign Revision

Brean indicated that 2-Way Communications operates out of 19 Durham Street and has
requested a minor sign revision to reflect a retro logo as it is celebrating its 50™ Anniversary.

XI. Executive Director:
A, Reports:

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 23, 2024



1. Golf Course Operations
Scott DeVito (“DeVito”), Pease Golf Course (“PGC™) General Manager, spoke to its
operations and informed the Board that PGC is picking up due to the weather. Further, last May
PGC saw its record number of rounds, and this year PGC will be close to those numbers, even
with eight (8) rain days. There are currently eight (8) charity events scheduled for the month of
June, with fourteen (14) additional functions scheduled through Grill 28. Also, all seven (7)

leagues are up and running.

PGC had its scope of work meeting with Harriman the other day; Duprey asked if this
were for potential expansion. DeVito affirm and further indicated Harriman will be looking at
the kitchen and potential expansion of an event center where the tent is located.

DeVito thanked Lamson for her guidance and support over the last twenty (20) years.

2. Airport Operations
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)

b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)

Brean spoke to a strong March with passenger enplanements tracking well with
commercial enplanements of approximately 20,000 through March. There have been several
NATO transient stops (i.e.; Royal Air Force and Ttalian Air Force). Brean further indicated
PSM’s fuel is competitive and there were 1.6 million gallons pumped in March.

Allegiant has forecast an approximate 17% increase in capacity for the fall / winter with
the new aircraft it is bringing on.

Brean indicated it has been a busy school break and PSM seeing strong load factors
through the summer with anticipated travel.

c) Noise Line Report
@) April 2024

Brean stated for the month of April there were five (5) noise issues to report (four
involving military activity associated with NATO transient movement and one regarding a single
engine aircraft where neighbor concerned with its approach). Most complaints were during

daytime hours.

Fournier asked if PSM knew if the complaints were received from different individuals or
same individuals; Brean indicated the complaints are tracked and indicated it is primarily

frequent callers.

XII. Division of Ports and Harbors:

A. Reports:
1. Port Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of March 13, 2024

2. Port Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of April 10, 2024

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 23, 2024



10

3. Piscataqua Maritime Commission — 2024 Sail Portsmouth Event -
Market Street Terminal

4. Charter Boats Right of Entry Report
a. Hooked on Fish Charters, LL.C — Rye Harbor — Right of Entry
b. Seacoast Maritime Charters, LL.C — Rye Harbor — Right of

Entry

c. First Light Fisheries - Hampton Harbor — Right of Entry

5. Commercial Mooring Transfers (2 permits) — Ricker to Hutchinson

6. Bait Cooler — Portsmouth Fish Pier — Exercise Final One-Year Option
to Right of Entry to May 31, 2025

7. Commercial Mooring Transfer — Collins to Perkins

8. Commercial Mooring Transfer — Moge to Crawshaw

Myles Greenway (“Greenway”) Interim Director of Ports and Harbors indicated the
Board had in its packet the minutes of the Port Advisory Council, various Rights of Entry and
Commercial Mooring Transfers. He did note item #3 as being the Coast Guard Cutter “EAGLE”
being at the terminal; July 26 through July 29%.

Greenway did a review of the facilities:
1. Market Street Terminal: Working on a ROE with American Cruise Lines; its

first date of arrival will be on Monday, July 8", with a departure early on
Tuesday, July 9%

M/V DECISIVE, a cable vessel, is planning on arriving on June 3™ through June
6",

Functional Replacement Project — prior to rebid, it is necessary to obtain permits.
Therefore, an analysis of an alternate and beneficial use of the dredging materials
is necessary. Working with Appledore and NHDOT so alternatives can be
included for environmental considerations, analysis of beach nourishment, public
benefit of upland options; dealing with the dredging and blasting of
approximately 20,000 cubic yards of materials. Duprey asked if the dredge
material has been tested; Greenway indicated he thought the material has been
tested.

MAS is completing the punch list of items for the Main Wharf project; it is
anticipated they will be on site on Friday to complete work under the pier.

2. Portsmouth Fish Pier (“PFP”): — the bracing and decking project is
commencing. Attended a Governor and Council meeting on May 15™ regarding
ARPA transfer of funds in the amount of $110,000 from the Hampton Harbor
Floating Dock Project to this project in the event exira funding is necessary.

Reviewing the concept study prepared regarding the PFP; held an exploratory
meeting with Appledore to discuss options.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 23, 2024



Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

11

Scheduling a Port Committee workshop to kick off the ARPA fund projects;
public meeting is scheduled for Monday, June 3%, at 8:30 a.m. Duprey spoke to
the ARPA funds and DPH being fortunate in its receipt of same and the
achievements from those funds to those projects.

Ryve Harbor: - Lakes Regton has been working on the commercial fuel system
which is operational, but the breaker keeps tripping. Lakes Region will be
working with Martineau Electric to troubleshoot the problem.

Harbormaster Position: Assistant Harbormaster at Rye position had five (5)
applicants who were interviewed by a four (4) person panel. Mike Moreau
(“Moreau”) was selected for that position which commenced on May 20,
Moreau came from Great Bay as an Area of Responsibility (“AOR”) Dave Keane
will backfill Moreau’s position at Great Bay; Keane continues to be on the

terminal security team.

Hampton Harbor: ~-Work to be performed on the fuel system in June by
Martinean Electric.

Hampton / Seabrook Dredging — Attended Fiscal Committee meeting on May 17
for ARPA funding with the Army Corp of Engineers of the Section 107
Feasibility Study. The cost share of DPH for this project is $516,105.00 which
was approved; next week will be going to Governor and Council to answer any

questions concerning the dredging.

Met with NHDOT regarding the bridge replacement as well as modifications of
Route 1 in front of the bridge to develop a new route along Route 1 (Ocean
Boulevard from the State Park driveway through connection of old Ocean
Boulevard). This will be done to maintain cohesive traffic flows as well as better

facilitation of bike and pedestrian accessing.

General:
Working with NH Homeland Security and Management on DPH’s post storm

application in order to receive FEMA funds for the January storm.
Port Security Grant Application for three (3) requests through DHS; one for
camera and systems at the facilities; improve Market Street Terminal Security;

and outboard engines for the primary port assets for Harbormasters,

‘Worked with Appledore Engineering on the preparation of a facilitate pamphlet
(Board was provided with the pamphlet).

May 23, 2024



12

B. Approval:
L. Star Island Corporation and Cornell University - Shoals Marine Lab -
Rights of Entry Parcel A-2 and Burge Wharf - Amend Amount of Price
Per Foot Fee

Director Ferrini moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to
amend the per footage fee of the approved six (6) month extensions of the Rights of Entry for
Non-Exclusive Use of Parcel A-2 and Burge Wharf by Cornell University - Shoals Marine
Lab and Star Island Corporation, from $118.18 per foot to $111.18 per foot; all in accordance
the memorandum of Myles Greenway, Interim Director of Ports and Harbors, dated May 1,
2024.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried.

XIII. New Business:
A. Grant Applications Filed in April:
1. Skyhaven Airport — Terminal Apron Reconstruction
2s Portsmouth International Airport at Pease — Alpha North
Reconstruction

B. Approval:
1. Letter in Support to the Town of Greenland’s Proposed Bridge
Improvement Project at Winnicutt Road on Route 33 in Greenland

Pirector Parker moved the motion and Director Conard seconded that the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA™) Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive
Director to send the attached letter dated May 23, 2024, to the Rockingham Planning
Commission in support of the Town of Greenland’s proposed Route 33 Winnicutt River
Bridge improvement project.

Discussion: Brean stated the Town of Greenland (“TOG”) has an initiative to improve the
Winnicutt Bridge to help to resolve a bottleneck onto Route 33 in both directions. PDA recognizes
this is in line with the Rockingham County Planning Commission and believes it would be a great
project for the community as well as egress to Portsmouth, Pease and access to Route 95.

Foumier asked if this was the ten (10) year plan; Michael R. Mates (“Mates™) Director of
Engineering indicated TOG is trying to get on the long-range plan, then ten (10) year plan; so it
may obtain a scheduling position.

Bob Dion (“Dion™) Chairman of the Greenland Planning Board stated TOG is trying to get
directly onto the ten (10) year plan of 2025 through 2034.

Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 23, 2024



13

XIV. Special Event:

A, Report:
1. Great Bay Community Cellege - Charity Walk - Saturday, June 1, 2024

Brean stated this is a fundraiser for the MS Society who is hosting a walk / run event.

XV. Upcoming Meetings:
Noise Compatibility Committee May 28, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m.

Port Committee June 3, 2024 @ 8:30 a.m.

Golf Committee June 10, 2024 @ 8:30 a.m.
Finance Committee June 10, 2024 @ 9:00 a.m.
Board of Directors June 13,2024 @ 8:30 a.m.

All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

XVI1. Directors’ Comments:

The Directors and Chairman all thanked Director Lamson for her service to the PDA.

Semprini, the Town of Newington designee, replacing Lamson, indicated he had huge
shoes to fill.

XVII. Press Questions:

XVIII. Non-Public Session:

Director Conard moved the motion and Director Parker seconded for the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors enter non-puhlic session pursuant to NH RSA

91-A:3 for the purpose of discussing:

1. Consideration of discussing the dismissal, promotion or compensation of a
public employee or the disciplining of such employee, or the investigation of
any charges against him/her, unless the employee affected (1) has a rightto a
meeting and (2) requests that the meeting be open, in which case the request
shall be granted [NH RSA 91-A:3, I1 (a)]

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous roll call (7-0) vote for; motion
carried.

At 9:33 a.m. the Board of Directors went into non-public session.

At 9:50 a.m. the Board of Directors returned to public session.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 23, 2024



14

XIX. Confidentiality:

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Conard seconded that be it resolved,
pursuant to NH RSA 91-A:3, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
determines that the divulgence of information discussed and decisions reached in the non-
public session of its May 23, 2024, meeting regarding the consideration of the dismissal,
promotion, or compensation of any public employee or the disciplining of such employee or
the investigation of any charges against him/her, if disclosed publicly, would render the
proposed action ineffective and likely benefit a party or parties whose interests are adverse
to those of the general community, and further agrees that the minutes of said meeting be
held confidential until, in the opinion of a majority of the Board of Directors, the aforesaid
circunmstances no longer apply.

Discussion: Motion corrected to read “May 23”. Disposition: Resolved unanimous roll
call (7-0) vote for; motion carried.

XX. Adjournment:

Director Levesque moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded to adjourn the
Board meeting. Meeting adjourned at 9:52 a.m.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

XXI. Consultation with Counsel:
Respectfully submitted,

sqo—

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

PABOARD MINUTES Board Minutes \May 23, 2024 doex

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 23, 2024



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
PORT COMMITTEE AGENDA

MONDAY JUNE 3, 2024 8:30 AM

PEASE DEVELOMENT AUTHORITY BOARD ROOM

55 INTERNATIONAL DR.
PORTSMOUTH NH 03801
. CALL TO ORDER
. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

e QOctober 16, 2023
e Januvary 9, 2024
s April 2,2024

. PUBLIC COMMENT

. PORT DIRECTOR’S REPORT
e Original ARPA request letter-Attached
e Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier Building

o Concept Study Results
o Scope of Work Proposal-Appledore Marine Engineering-Attached

o Rye Harbor Marine Facility
o Rip-Rap/Seawall Repair Fee Estimate 2019-Attached
o Scope of Work Proposal-Appledore Marine Engineering-Attached

. NEW BUSINESS

. OLD BUSINESS

. PRESS QUESTIONS

. ADJOURNMENT



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Monday, June 10, 2024

Time:
Place:

II.

I11.

IV.

VI.
VII.
VIII.

IX.

*%
ok

9:00 A.M.

55 International Drive

Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Call to Order (Ferrini)

Acceptance of Committee Meeting Minutes: September 18, 2023 %
(Levesqgue)

Public Comment

Reports (Anzalone)

1. Operating Results for the Ten-Month Period Ending April 30, 2024 *
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections through February 28, 2025 *
3. Disbursement Register —-March 1 through May 31, 2024

Approvals
1. FY 2025 Operating Budget and FY 2026~-FY 2028 Forecast *(Semprini)

Next Committee Meeting- September 9, 2024 @ 9:00 AM

Director’s Comments
Adjournment

Press Questions

Relaled Materials Attached

Related Materials Previonsly Sent

Relaled Materials will be provided under separate cover
Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting

Confidential Materials



@ -
EA

NTE

I'I'I

ON 55 Infernational Drive Portsmaouth, NH 03801

U"

R
EVE
AUT

"U—l

M
ORI

I"'z

- m
<Z |y
=< |-

MOTION

Director Conard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby moves that item

numbers

from the consent agenda list below be approved as a single

consent agenda item, and that the proposed motions included for each be

incorporated into such approval as the operative motion for each item.

1.
2.
3.

Security Utility Vehicle - 4X4 John Deere * (Fournier)

Legal Services * (Ferrini)

231 Corporate Drive LLC - 231 Corporate Drive - Variance Request
* (Levesque)

Lonza - 101 International Drive - Equalization Tanks Concept
Approval *(Parker)

Vanasse, Hangen, Brustlin, Inc. - Update Implementation Plan -
Tradeport-wide Intersection Improvement Program * (Semprini)
Port City Air, Inc. (Great Circle Catering) - 282 Corporate Drive -

Concept Plan * (Conard)
US Department of State - 31 and 32 Rochester Avenue - Lease

Amendment No. 2 * (Fournier)

N:\RESOLVES\2024\Consent Agenda (6-13-2024).docx

OO00O0O TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev.org



>

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

z
-
m

|-
o
z

-
B m
c<
- M|
|z
0% (=
-=
- m
<Z|5
il L

MOTION
Director Fournier:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to enter into a contract with James R. Rosencrantz & Sons,
Inc., to purchase a John Deere XUV835M Full Size 4X4 utility vehicle in an
amount not to exceed $26,749.00, all in accordance with the memorandum of

Ken Conley, Maintenance Manager, dated May 30, 2024, attached hereto.

N RESOLVES\ 2024\ Malntenance - Securlty Uty Cart [6-13-24) docx

O0COOC TaAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev.org



PSM DAW
36 Airline Ave., Portsmouth, NH 03801

AIRPORT
MANAGEMENT 603.433.6536
oy

Memorandum
5@ )

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director -~

From: Ken Conley-Maintenance Manager “# %// R
Date: 5/30/2024
Subj: Vehicle Replacement, 4X4 Utility vehicle

In February, the Board approved the purchase of a 4X4 Utility vehicle to serve as a replacement for
the Tradeport litter vehicle. The value of having a Full-Size 4X4 Utility vehicle was quickly recognized,
and our intent is to add a second unit into PDA’s fleet for the Security Team. This will serve as a replacement
for two 2003 Chevrolet Malibus obtained through the State of New Hampshire auction program. These
vehicles served the PDA for three years before becoming unserviceable in 2022. The Security Team

currently utilizes Operations’ vehicles when available.

The Portsmouth Airport security details encompass maintaining secure entry points within the
Airport confines at many locations and also perimeter security checks of the entire airport fence line. This
is something Operations has been managing with pickup trucks. This practice has resulted in occasional
accidents, cut tires, and unnecessary wear on essential Operations’ vehicles. The addition of another 4X4
Utility vehicle will supply the Security Team with a reliable, altemnative vehicle to cover all their essential

tasks.

This memo serves as a request to purchase an additional Full-Size 4X4 Utility vehicle as identified
in our FY24 capital budget. An invitation for bid was advertised on May 8, 2024, with the bid opening
taking place on May 28, 2024. A single bid was received from James R. Rosencrantz & Sons, Inc., in the

amount of $26,749.00,

At the June 13, 2024, Board of Directors’ meeting please request authorization to enter into an
agreement for the purchase of One (1) additional John Deere XUV835M 4X4 Full-Size Utility vehicle from

James R. Rosencrantz & Sons, Inc., for a price not to exceed $26,749.00.

OO0OOO TAKING YOU THERE



™

z
-
(1
o
z

55 Inlernational Drive Partsmouth, NH 03801

o-
»m
C <
R 1
" |z
o>
:"'U -
-
- m
< Z -
=1 |-

Director Ferrini;

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and

authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the amount of $18,562.50

for payment of legal services provided by Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green; all in

accordance with the memorandum from Anthony |. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director /

General Counsel, dated June 3, 2024; attached hereto.

N:\RESCLVES\2024\Legal Services {6-13-2024).docx

OO0O0O0O TAKING

Y O U

THERE

www peasedev.org



55 Internatlonal Drive, Pertsmeouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: Anthony 1. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel
Date: June 3, 2024
Re: Legal Services

Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green provided legal services to the Pease Development Authority
(“PDA?”) in the month of April 2024 in a total amount of $18,562.50, as follows:

April 1, 2024 — April 30, 2024

(for Tradeport General Representation) $18.562.50
$18,562.50

This is a request for approval by the Board of Directors to authorize the Executive Director to expend
funds for legal services rendered to Sheehan, Phinney, Bass & Green in a total amount of §18,562.50.

PABOARDMTG\2024\Board Memo - Legal Services (6-13-2024).docx

OO0O TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev org



Pease Development Authority May 17, 2024 PAGE 6

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.0. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH (031C5-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MATLBACK SUMMARY

RE: General Representation - Trade Port
CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167

BILLING ATTORNEY: Lynn J. Preston
Invoice Number: 402732

TOTAL FOR PROFESSICNAL SERVICES RENDERED: $18,562.50
TCTAL EXPENSES: 50.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $18,562.50

FREVIOUS BALANCE: $17,925.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: 536,487.50

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and please reference the
client/case number on all related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... §

To pay by CREDIT CARD, please visit www.sheehan.com,
screll to the bottom and click ™ ClientPay " or contact our office directly.



%

85 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

2|4
o]
Zz

U_
I M
Cc<
B
7|z
o@|»
-=
—m
<Z |
=4 |-

MOTION

Director Levesque;

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the referral of two variance applications by 231 Corporate Drive,
LLC to the City of Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment for the
installation of a fence in the front yard setback at 231 Corporate Drive; all
in accordance with the memorandum from Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director

of Engineering, dated June 3, 2024; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2024\231 Corporate Drive LLC — 2 Variance Apps (6-13-24).doc

OOOC TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev org



Al

55 Internationai Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERMATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director /Q’b
From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering "1 )74 l'/(
Date: June 3, 2024
Subject: Variance for Fence in Front Yard Setback at 231 Corporate Drive

In October of last year, 231 Corporate Drive, LLC, a Kane Company affiliate at that address
obtained concept approval from the Board of Directors for site plan improvements associated with
the conversion of the building from an academic/business office use to a veterinary hospital. The
new subtenant is Port City Veterinary Referral Hospital or Ethos Veterinary Health (“Ethos™).
Ethos is now requesting two variances for the construction of a 6-foot-high fence in the front yard
setback to screen a generator and enclose two separate pet walk areas directly adjacent to exam
rooms inside the building as depicted on the attached rendering.

Part 304.04(c) of the PDA Land Use Controls requires a minimum front yard setback of 70 feet in
the Business and Commercial Zone. In this case, Ethos is proposing 67.1 feet. In addition, Part
305.02(a} of the PDA Land Use Controls prohibits buildings and structures from being constructed
in the front yard. Ethos will need a variance from both of these provisions. Attached is a narrative
from the applicant that addresses the General Provisions for zoning variances from the PDA Land

Use Controls.

At the June Board meeting, please seek approval for 231 Corporate Drive, LLC/Ethos to submit
two variance applications to the City of Portsmouth Zoning Board of Adjustment for the
installation of a fence in the front yard setback at 231 Corporate Drive.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2024\23 | Corporate Variance.decx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603,433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev erg



CITY OF PORTSMOUTH ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

APPLICATION OF ETHOS VETERINARY HEALTH
231 Corporate Drive, Tax Map 314, Lot 2

APPLICANT’S NARRATIVE

I THE PROPERTY.

The Applicant Ethos Veterinary Health is renovating an exsting building for a
Veterinary Hospital at 231 Corporate Drive in the located in the PDA Business and Commercial
Zone. As part of the buildout, the Applicant needs two (2) fenced in dog walking areas as
shown on the plans prepared by Tighe & Bond. These fences is approximately 4’ in front of the
existing building and will be 6" in height. The fences will be located a minimum of 67.1 feet
from the front lot line, where 70 feet is required.

The proposed dog fenced in areas are off the Intensive Care Unit and will be used
primarily for ICU patients, 1 dog at a time. The fenced in areas will not be for play areas or
other activities that promote barking. These patients are sick, maybe bleeding, wearing a cone,
etc. The area will allow the animals to get outside after a medical procedure to relieve

themselves.
1I. RELIEF REQUESTED.

The Applicant is seeking variances from the provisions of Article 305.02 (a) and 304.04
(c) of the Pease Development Authority Zoning Ordinance to allow the fences to be located
between the building and the front Iot line, for the use associated with dog walking, and for
being located within 70 feet of the front lot line. The fences must be located near the ICU ward

which is in the front of the building.

IIL ARGUMENT.

It is the Applicant’s position that the five criteria necessary for the granting of the
requested variances as set forth in Article 317.01(c) of the PDA Zoning Ordinance are met by the

within Application.

1. No adverse effect or diminution in values of surrounding properties would be
suffered.

Granting the requested variance would not in any way diminish the value of
surrounding properties. All surrounding propertes are Commercial in nature and
will not be negatively impacted by the location of the fence areas.



2. Granting the variance would be of benefit to the public interest.

Granting the requested variance would not substantially alter the characteristics of
the neighborhood nor would granting the variance threaten public health, safety, or
welfare. The Property sits in the Commercial Zone where animal hospitals are
permitted. A Fenced area for animals is a medically necessary amenity to the
hospital. Thus, granting the variance would not be contrary to the spirit and intent of
the ordinance and it would be a benefit to the public interest.

3. Denial of the variance will result in unnecessary hardship to the person seeking it.

Owing to special conditions of this property that distinguish it from other properties
in the area, no fair and substantial relationship exists between the general public
purposes of the ordinance and the specific application of that provision to this

property.

The Special conditions of the property are driven by the fact that the building is
surrounded on three (3) sides by a wetlands buffer. The applicant is trying to reduce
impervious surfaces by pulling the building away from the wetland buffer and
locating the dog walk area outside of the wetland buffer. Also, the building is
designed in such a fashion that the existing elevator is driving the interior layout
with the emergency department on the first floor and the ICU area positioned next
to the elevator. These are the spaces needing easy access to the outdoor area for
injured or sick patients. The location will also utilize the existing concreate
walkways so0 that no new impervious surfaces are added to the site for the dog walk

areas.

4. Granting the variance would be substantial fustice.

Granting the requested variance will result in substantial justice being done. The
hardship upon the Applicant were the variance to be denied is not outweighed by
some benefit to the general public in denying the requested variance.

5. The proposed use would not be contrary to the spirit of this zoning rule.

The Property sits in the Commercial Zone where hospitals are permitted. Thus,
granting the variance would not be contrary to the spirit and intent of the ordinance.

Iv. CONCLUSION.

For the foregoing reasons, the applicant respectfully requests the Board recommend the
variance be approved as requested and advertised.



Dated: May 31, 2024

Respectfully submitted,

Emerson LafFebre

Emerson LaFebre
Director of Construction
Ethos Veterinary Health



FENCE PERSPECTIVE

CA

CAPONE  REHITEC TR
e

617.B75.0786  Boslon, MA

Description Date

231 CORPORATE DR.
LINAC ADDITION

FENCE PERSPECTIVE

Projedt number Project Number
Date D3/11/2024
Drawn by AR
Citecked by NC

SK-08

Scalm

11/2024 1:39:02 PM



Last Sava Dater March 18, 2024 1:59 PM By: NAHANSEN
Plot Date: Thursday, April 18, 2024 Plotted By: Nell A, Hansen

TS Fils

SITE DATA. " -

O ot iorz ~ Tighe&Bond
231 CORPORATE DRIVE L ———

PORESMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE . alt,

ZOWING DISTAICT) BUSINESS K COMMERCIAL
ALLOWED USE: PROFESSIONAL / BUSINESS OFFICE

DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS:

SKU 1008 - Preassemblad Sereen Panal

| ~ \ - " - /

REQUIRED/ALLOWED PROPOSED/PROVIDER
CRES =7,7 RCRES

MINTMUM LOT AREA A
MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE 200 FEET =504 FEET
MINTMUM FRONT YAAD 70 FEET =77 FEET (EXISTING) e
MINIMUM SIDE TARD 3p FEET 156 FEET {EXISTING) m \ \ - I
MINIMUM REAR YARD 50 FEE =507 FEET {EXISTING) m “_“«-—--“
MAXIMUM BUTLDING HEIGHT FAA CRITERIA 30 FEET
MINIMUM OPEN SPACE 25% OF LOT AREA L65%
. s
PARKING S U TS: m \ \
FARKING STALL LAYEUT: j
+  STANDARD 50° WIDTH: 8.5 MIN L .
BREA: 160 SFMIN £9' X £18' (162 SF) .
DRIVE AISLE WIDTH! l \ At
»  90% {2-WAY TRAFFIC) T 24 FT f 0 m ETEES————— e
—_— ]
PROFESSIONAL OFFICE: \
3/ EACH PROFESSIONAL EMFLOYEE / & & B S — {
1 / EACH STANCWAAD EMPLOYEE /,,,f i
= 15 PROFESSICNAL EMPLDYEES x 3 Fa Al —— e e .
430 STANDARD EMPLOYEES X 1 s [ P
=75 SPACES ?5 SPACES 165 SPACES" - / . Jl‘_ \ i ——
—

= - INCLUDES STX {6} ADA PARKING SPACES E S~ o

—-5" vy B ————

ALL EACESS SOIL RESULTING| ,/’ e Y, \
FROM THE CONSTRUCTICN p —_——
SHALL REMAR ON STTE. / JEEN
== -
~ - e p—— 1 .
el e - %, .

I \ Top \iew

y [T - =
7 | A A . EgiEexreneE

-~ ; 3 P ————
e B
R - ] 5\ NOTES:
\ /\ 1. DOG WALK ENC{OGSURE FENCE SHALL BE SLEEKFENCE AL\JMINUM SCREEN FENCE
N : i PANELS - 7Z" WIDE x 69" HIGH OR EQUAL.
A \\ ‘l i | 2. FENCE TO BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURES RECOMMENDATIONS.
I : [ Il ! DOG WALK ENCLOSURE FENCE
- I = ¢ ! NO SCALE
N i ‘ I .
I} i ] |
- & ‘ — !
. |
- ~ o
g i,
: RROFOSED H — Al | a 30 s
/"~ DRIP STRIP #3 \l ] g |
s 7 ! ! , \ ; I — I GRAPHIC SCALE
! ! _ OPOSED L1 ¥ i [J\ i
{ I { 5 eIOEWNAL
! { ! i kS -~ B, b EnTre LT— 1 /1 Ay P d
] B {TEET/MATCM 0T Il'im-u: [ b I'OPOSE

SIDEWALK] / i

I
. L, - b B \
___ PROpPOSED 7’ Y i ; \
: DRIP STRIP & i e

Veterinary
Office

— PROPOSED ;r{':P-r

DILP SpATY - GRD W/ BLDG DY/ . 31° povIN RARZ AD
W I / GENERATAR MANUFACTURER) / RESETLUBATT |

Ethos Veterinary
Health

£ Locstion: J:\E\ESOES Ethos Veterinary Heslth\001_231 Corporste UrTv!\Drlw\ﬂgl\ﬂlJtﬂCAD\,Shae;ESU&E-UOLE-bﬁan_:J‘H Layout Teh: Site - 284

| ‘{J Iy ED 112 - -
i } {BERRI T RECEIVE 6" 1O | ' —— : — A
atdif ] TR ey G
e ! —a A T
(o (T f e
Py i ! = \ ] | ResERVE -
I il = = r e 231 Corporate Drive
| i -
s SN | ot T 7 P g Rogismatty, New
it i ; % i SIEMERLE EXIENST -
) A ot e e Hampshire
] | J | | o LETTNG SIDEWALS
i i f 25
b o) b
. ; i~ | N B
\ [T | [ | e i
— S { ae 00
: - ot
= - = R T
R —— . e e s a ‘\Ii - [ "‘*—f--_-;_xi_ . _—— - i l
[ — - - = — == T . — : B 4/18/24 | bance Variancs Submlssian
— —— A 124/23 |Fmv per PDA Camments
o ' MefK| DATE  DESCRIFTION
- FRODECT WO ES-DSE-UDI
_— | DATE 112172023
FILE* ESUBS-001_C-DESIGN DWG
DAXWR BY: oML
i —_ —_—— -_— —— —— - - ———e CHECKED: MMAH
,‘- ——— e — — P e APPROVED: PMC
—— — T e— — -
e —_—— T~ N / t———— SITE, GRADING, UTILITIES,
. - = B LANDSCAPE PLAN
|
\ ' 4 SCALE:  AS SHOWN
e I
\ \ | c-101




.

55 Inlernational Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

o]
z

B b
> m

c<
—~ M|z
T |z
cQ|»
;U'U -
- =

—-m

<zZ|5
= |-

MOTION

Director Parker:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of Lonza Biologics, Inc.'s ("Lonza") concept plan to construct a
pump house and equalization tanks at Lonza Biologic located at 101
International Drive; all in accordance with the terms and conditions set
forth in the memorandum of Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of

Engineering, dated June 3, 2024, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2024\Lonza Concept Plan - Equalization Tanks {6-13-24).docx

OO0OO0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

www peasadev org



Al

55 International Drive, Partsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHOQRITY
9
To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director s’)?
From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering M E""(
Date: June 3, 2024
Subject: Lonza Equalization Tanks Concept Approval

Lonza is requesting concept approval to construct two 125,000-gallon equalization tanks and a
pump house to provide storage and flexibility when discharging waste to the wastewater treatment
facility across Corporate Drive. The tanks will be located at the rear of the building at 101
International Drive. This structure is made of concrete and will blend into the industrial aesthetic
that Lonza’s facility has. This project will require permits from NHDES Alteration of Terrain
(“AoT”) and Wetlands Bureaus as the proposed structure will be located on the bank of and
existing stormwater detention basin which will need to be redesigned and reconstructed. This
basin was originally pemmitted through the AoT Bureau, so any modifications must be approved
by the state. While PDA’s rules allow modifications to a man-made stormwater basin without a
conditional use permit, the state does not have that exemption for wetlands permits. Assuch Lonza
will need to submit a wetlands application to NHDES.

Staff has reviewed the proposal and we believe the use is appropriate for this site and the
development can be constructed in conformance with PDA’s Land Use Controls. If received
favorably by the PDA Board, Lonza will continue with design work and, with staff concurrence,
submit AoT and Wetlands applications to NHDES as well as submit a site review application to
the City of Portsmouth for consideration by the Technical Review Committee and Planning Board.

A project memo from the applicants engineer and conceptual rendering and site plans are attached.
Representatives from Lonza will be at the June meeting to answer questions.

At this month’s Board of Director’s mecting please ask the Board to approve Lonza’s concept plan
to construct a pump house and equalization tanks at 101 International Drive.

NAENGINEER'\Board Memos\2024\Lonza EQ Tanks.docx

OO000 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433,6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



Tighe&Bond

L0700G-027
May 23, 2024

Michael Mates, PE

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re: PDA Conceptual Approval Submission
l.onza Biologics, Industrial Wastewater Equalization System

Dear Mike:

On behalf of Lonza Biologics Inc. (Lonza), Tighe & Bond is pleased to submit this project
overview and enclosed conceptual site plan and rendering for the construction of a new
Equalization system and a pump room at Lonza’s 101 International Drive facility. This letter
provides a general project overview and technical summaries of key project features including
stormwater and utilities, parking, and open space.

Project Overview

The proposed project is located at 101 International Drive. The proposed project consists of
the construction of two (2) - 125,000-gallon equalization tanks and a pump room along the
existing retaining wall at the rear of the 101C portion of Lonza's 101 International Drive facility
to support their current operations. The proposed project will require grading and resizing of
the existing stormwater detention basin and outlet control structure.

Wetlands
The proposed project will impact the existing stormwater detention basin located on-site. As

this hasin is a man-made stormwater treatment area that is shown on site plans approved by
the Pease Development Authority after January 1, 1992, it shall not be construed as wetland
under the PDA Land Use Controls. However, as this detention basin meets the definition of a
wetland under the Corps of Engineers Wetlands Delineation Manual, Technical Report Y-87-1
(January 1987) and Field Indicators for Identifying Hydric Soils in New Hampshire (Version 3)
published by the New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services, a wetland impact
permit through NHDES will be needed for this project.

Excess Soils

The project is anticipated to be a net fill project, however if there are any excess soils that
may be generated as a result of the proposed project not suitable for reuse, they will remain
on-site. There is a strip of land to the south of the existing detention basin and access road

that can be utilized to place any excess sail.

Stormwater

The proposed project is anticipated to add approximately 3,400 SF of impervious surface over
the existing condition. The stormwater runoff from the EQ tanks is proposed to be collected
by the existing detention basin, which will then discharge to a stormwater filtration system
that will be designed to meet NHDES redevelopment and PDA's stormwater management
standards for treatment and peak discharge attenuation.

177 Corporate Drive  »  Portsmouth, NH 03801-6825 «  Tel 603.433.8818

www.tighebond,com



Tighe&Bond

NHDES Permits

The proposed project will require two NHDES permits, Standard Dredge and Fill Wetland
Permit and an Amendment, to the Alteration of Terrain (AoT) Permit that has already been
received for the property. As previously described the existing detention basin meets the
definition of a wetland under the Corps of Engineers Wetlands Delineation Manual therefore a
NHDES Standard Dredge and Fill permit would be required. In consultation with the AoT
Bureau it was determined that an amendment to the existing AoT permit wili be required for
the proposed project.

Utilities

No new utilities connected to public infrastructure are proposed as part of this project.
Wastewater will come from the Lonza facility to the proposed equalization system. The
wastewater will then be pumped back intc the existing building where it will connect to the
existing gravity sanitary sewer system.

Parking & Traffic Impact

As the project does not propose the expansion of the building area, or the addition of
employees to the project site, there will be no impact on traffic or an increased parking
demand to the site as part of the project.

Open Space

The proposed lot Is approximately 46.02 acres. The PDA regulations require 25% of the upland
area be retained as open space which is 11.51 acres. The existing site is approximately 38.1%
{(17.5 acres) open space on site. The proposed plan anticipates small increase in Impervious
space, which will have a negligible increase to the total open space.

We respectfully request to be placed on the PDA Board meeting agenda for June 13, 2024,
Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Sincerely,
TIGHE & BOND, INC.

Jy -

L4

Neil A. Hansen, PE
Project Manager

Copy: Lonza Biologics



101 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE

PORTSMOUTH, NH

v
s
~$\

4L 2 ECER NG 2

Tighe&Bond

177 Cerporate Drive
Pertsmouth, NH 43801

CONCEPTUAL EQ TANK RENDERING
(603) 433-8818




Last Saved: §/22/2024

nsion wes 1576F0T7_EQ Tank POB 30%\Drawlngs\LO700-077-C-DSGN. dwg

Expu

Plutted On:May 23, 2024-2:56pm By: NAHansen
Tighe & Band:)r\LALO700 Lanza Blolagics

2021 PREVIOUSLY APPROVED
PARKING EXFANSION 222 SPACES
(COMPLETED 2023}

EXISTING GARAGE
419 SPACES
(INCLUDING 4 EXISTING ADA
SPACES AND & PROPOSED
ADA SPACES)

PREVIQUSLY APPFROVED TRON
BARCEL EXPANSION

i

R

~| EXISTING SURFACE PARKING
160 SPACES

{INCLUDING 11 ADA SPACES, [ o
CONSTRUCTED BY OTHERS) /

= LONZA BIOLOGICS : _n[ i
] 2022 PREVIOUSLY
APPROVED CAFE
EXPANSION PROIECT
{UNDER CONSTRUCTION)

=
==
!
Y e
|
]
|

i
1 |
£
il
L !

\ / '

v

Tighe&Bond

DRAFT

GRAPHIC SCALE

Industrial
Wastewtaer
Equalization
System Design

Lonza Biologics

Portsmouth,
New Hampshire

MARK, DATE | DESCRIPTION

FROIECT WO L-0700-G25
ET-E‘ MAY 2024

FILE' LD700-027-C-DSGN.dwy
DRAWN BY: NHW
DESIGNEDJCHECKED BT NAH
APPRDVED BY: PME

OVERALL SITE PLAN

SCALE; A5 SHOWN

C-102




Tighe & Bond:Ji\LALO700 Lenza Blalagies Expansion was 1576F\0Z7_EQ Tank PDB 30%\Drzwings\LO700-027-C-0SGN, dwg

Plotted On;May 23, 2024-2:54pm By: NAHanzen

Last Savad; 5722/2074

A Tighe&Bond

PROPOSED
i CONCRETE 4,
. SIDEWREK Y
\ SECTION |

FRABPOSED PRAIN
LINE TRENCH
SECTION

EXISTING STONE e

= STONE 70 BE 7 :
- \\ I ) REINSTALLED ONCE TO REMAIN [TYF) |
2 - - - SWALE 15 REGRADED
i . Lo it i
- u h i !
] L 3 ! I‘l\
! - 5o i [
ey EXISTING STORMWATER DETENTION POND: e \'\

%— PROPOSED &' LOAM AND

SEED SECTION (TYP)

DRAFT

o 2 40
GRAPHIC SCALE

! Industrial
, Wastewtaer
I Equalization
" System Design
I
|

Lonza Biologics

Portsmouth,
New Hampshire

LEGEND

-_——— PROPERTY LINE
PRCPOSED ECGE OF PAVEMENT = s

PROPOSED BITUMINOUS SIDEWALK

PRDFOSED PAVEMENT SECTION

PROPOSED CONCRETE PAD

PROPOSED LOAM AND SEED !

PROPOSED STONE SECTICN

PROPOSED BULLDING

- —_——_———- PROPOSED SAWCUT LINE
o RELGCATED LIGHT POLE raAK DATE DESCRIPTION
BLDG BUILOING FROJECT NO: L-0700-025
TYP TYPICAL DATE MAY 2024
COORD COORDINATE FILE: LU700-027-C-DSGEN.dng
VGE VERTICAL GRANITE CURB DAAWN BY NHW
SF SQUARE FOCT OESIGNED/CHECKED B nNAH
Wy WITH APPRCVED BY PMC
SITE PLAN

SCALE: AS SHOWN

C-102.1




_
ASE

NTE 10N

ol-

|-
= |-

A A
&) N
o Y

c<
—m|=x
T |z

M
R}

= m

E
A

MOTION

Director Semprini:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA") Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Vanasse
Hangen, Brustlin, Inc. ("VHB"), PDA’s on-call transportation consultant, to
prepare an Implementation Plan Update for the Tradeport-wide
Intersection Improvement Program; all in accordance with the
memorandum from Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering, dated

June 3, 2024; attached hereto.

N-\RESOLVES12024\VHB - Implementation Plan Update (6-13-24).docx

OO0OOO TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev org

55 Interpational Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801



>y

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERMNMATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director
From: Michael R. Mates, P.E. Director of Engineering r‘f K*\
Date; June 3, 2024
Subject: Tradeport Intersection Improvement Implementation Plan

In 2016, PDA’s on-call transportation consultant, VHB, updated the traffic volume data and operational
analysis provided in the 2010 Pease Surface Transportation Master Plan Update to assist in assessing traffic
growth and setting priorities for improvements to surface transportation infrastructure, This work resulted
in the 2016 Implementation Plan, which has served as a work plan, listing intersection improvement projects

by priority, and providing cost estimates for the work.

As Pease traffic patterns and volume have changed over the past eight years, the Engineering Department
believes an update to the 2016 plan is merited. As such, PDA asked VHB to submit a proposal for the work

that will include:

e Traffic counts and turning movement counts at the following intersections:

Arboretum Drive/New Hampshire Avenue at Pease Boulevard

New Hampshire Avenue at Exeter Street/Manchester Square

New Hampshire Avenue/Corporate Drive at International Drive/Durham Sireet
Corporate Drive at Grafton Drive

Grafton Drive at Aviation Avenue

Grafton Drive at Golf Course/Portsmouth Transportation Center

International Drive at Corporate Drive/Manchester Square

Analyzing existing conditions, including levels of service, signal warrants, delays, and queues.
Analyzing traffic entering and exiting the southern entrance at Grafton Drive.
Evaluating travel patterns to and from the Portsmouth Transportation Center.
Recommending improvements. Ranking and prioritizing projects.

Developing conceptual plans and cost estimates.

NS AW

The proposed fee for the project is $65,900. All work will be subject to the terms and conditions of the
current Agreement.

At the June Board meeting, please seek approval to amend the VHB Agreement by adding a task to prepare
an Implementation Plan Update for the Tradeport-wide Intersection Improvement Program for a fee not to
exceed $65,900. NAENGINEER!Board Memos\2024tVHB Impl Plan Update.dacx

OO0OC TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433 6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



>

55 International Drive Partsmouth, NH 03801

o]
z

ol|—
I m

c<
R
T |z
oQ|»
:D-U —~
-=
- m
<Z |y
= |-

MOTION

Director Conard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves the concept pian submitted by Port City Air, Inc. for 282
Corporate Drive; all in accordance with the memoranda of Paul E. Brean,
Executive Director and Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering,

both dated June 6, 2024; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2024\PCA - Concept Approval at 282 Corporate Drive (6-13-24).docx

OO0O0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedeav org



Al

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERMNATIOMNAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: PDA Board of Directors
From: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director V@
Date: June 6, 2024
Subject: Concept Approval, Lease Amendment and Assignment — 282 Corporate Drive

Shaines & McEachem, LLC, is interested in assigning its lease of an original Air Force building
and subdivided parcel at 282 Corporate Drive. The lease commenced in 2000 and with extension
options has a maximum term of 35 years. Port City Air, Inc., a fixed based operator on the airfield,
is considering assumption of the lease and using a portion of the building for Great Circle Catering
LLC, a company that provides catering services to entities operating at Pease. The remaining
portion would be available for subleasing consistent with allowed uses under the lease and subject
to PDA consent. Any lease assignment will require PDA Board approval.

The building and associated infrastructure at 282 Corporate Drive were constructed by the Air
Force in 1956 and transferred to the PDA following the base closure. While the interior of the
bulding bas seen improvements through the years, only minor upgrades have been made to the
outside areas. Port City Air is proposing some site improvements to the premises, which are
summarized in a memorandum from Michael R. Mates, P.E., PDA’s Director of Engineering, and

an accompanying concept plan.

To operate a catering facility at 282 Corporate Drive, a lease amendment to permit restaurant use,
which staff interprets to include catering operations, would be required. Additionally, Port City
Air is seeking additional years on the lease term, which currently cannot extend beyond 2035, Any
additional lease term would also involve a discussion on lease rate adjustments during any
extension, as well as other potential lease amendments. However, currently PDA and Port City
Air have not agreed to the terms of any amendments, which ultimately would require PDA Board
approval. Regardiess, Port City Air is interested in proceeding with concept approval at its own
risk, recognizing there is no guarantee that the parties will agree on, or that the PDA Board will
ultimately approve, any lease assignment or amendments. PDA’s current tenant, Shaines &
McEachern, LLC, consents to the submittal of the concept plan by Port City Air.

Based on the foregoing, at the Board’s June meeting, please approve the concept plan presented
by Port City Air, Inc. for site improvements at 282 Corporate Drive

P\Boardmtg\2024\Board Memo - 282 Corporate Concept Appraval PCA (6-13-2024) docx

O0O0O0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088  Fax: 6034270433  www peasedev.org



Al

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHOCORITY
To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director Qé@
From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering M 2
Date: June 6, 2024
Subject: Concept Approval for 282 Corporate Drive

Great Circle Catering LL.C (“Great Circle™), currently located on Flightline Road, provides inflight
catering services for the commercial airport and conventional corporate catering. Great Circle
wishes to relocate its operations to 282 Corporate Drive, an original Air Force Building owned by
the PDA which is now leased to Shaines and McEachern. Port City Air, Inc., PDA’s current airport
tenant and FBO, is a member of Great Circle and is seeking to assume the lease from Shaines and
McEachem and then sublease space in the building to Great Circle. In addition to the lease
assignment, Port City Air is seeking a lease amendment to allow the catering use, and an extension
of the lease term from the PDA. The relevant proposed business terms have not been agreed to at

this time.

Port City Air is also proposing changes to the site. The attached concept plan and Technical
Memorandum explain the proposed changes, which include:

» Removal of pavement within the wetland buffer;

» Relocation of the dumpster outside the wetland buffer;

* Dredging the existing drainage swale to eliminate ponding in the parking lot;

e Constructing a rain garden to provide treatment for a portion of surface parking runoff;

» Regrading a portion of the parking lot to improve the flow of runoff;

o Milling and repaving the entire parking lot;

e Invasive plant removal,

o [Installation of a grease trap;

o New egress sidewalk from the northeast building wall;

¢ New natural gas emergency generator;

e Partitioning the building to create a space for Great Circle (approximately 6,500 square
feet) with the remaining space (approximately 7,700 square feet) to be available for office

lease.

O0O00O TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603 433 6088  Fax: 603.4270433 wwwpeasedevorg



improvements to the site drainage and the pavement removal will require a wetland permit and a
conditional use permit.

Staff believes Port City Air’s proposed use and improvements are in conformance with the PDA
Land Use Controls. Moreover, we believe they will improve stormwater runoff and the overall
function of the site.

At the June Board meeting, please ask the Board to approve the concept plans submitted by Port
City Air for work at 282 Corporate Drive all as explained above and detailed in the attachments.

Granting this approval will allow Port City Air to submit applications to the City of Portsmouth
for site review approval and a conditional use permit, as well as to NHDES for a state wetlands
permit. Port City Air would need to return to the Board later for approval of a lease assignment
and for any lease amendments.

NAENGINEER\Board Memost20241282 Corporate Concept.docx



AMBIT ENGINEERING, ING.

A DIVISION OF HALEY WARD, INC. A

24 May 2024

Mr. Michael R. Mates, PE

Pease Development Authority

Pease International Tradeport

55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

RE: Submittal for Concept Site Plan Approval, Great Circle Catering - Port City Air, Catering
and Office Renovation Project, 282 Corporate Drive

Dear Mr, Mates,

We hereby submit, on behalf of Port City Air and Great Circle Catering, the attached Concept Site
Plan Color Rendering for Concept Site Plan Approval. The property is shown on the City of
Portsmouth Assessors Map 315 as Lot 2 and is located at 282 Corporate Drive within the Pease Airport
Business Commercial (ABC) Zoning District. No changes to the existing Lease Area are proposed.

The site is currently vacant; until 2022 it was the site of Sterthouse Publishing and the Shaines and
McEachern Law Office. The proposal presented herein involves the renovation of the building to be re-
purposed with Great Circle Catering as a tenant, and the remainder of the building to be dedicated to

unspecified tenant office space.

Project Overview

The project is located at 282 Corporate Drive and consists of renovations to the interior of the building
to create a 6,500 square feet space to be leased to Great Circle Catering for food preparation and 7,700
square feet of space to be undesigned tenant office space, with the associated and required site
improvements. No changes to the building exterior are contemplated — except for the possible addition
of an exterior refrigeration unit on the loading dock under the existing roof overhang. The project does
not require any variances but does propose some construction in both an existing swale (wetland) and
the twenty-five-foot wetland buffer. Permits from NH DES (Wetland Impact) and the City of

Portsmouth (CUP Wetlands) will be required.

Site Plan Submission

The submission requirements of the Pease Development Authority Site Plan Regulations have been
reviewed. The following is intended to provide the information required to make a determination of the
project’s compliance. Additional information will be provided in the Site Review Application phase.

Plans are drawn in accordance with scale and size requirements, with dates, titles, north orientation,
Map and Lot, Zoning, revision blocks, and Legends. The proposed uses and Square footage of use are
shown on the plan. The professional’s seals with license numbers are on the submitted plans. The
Existing Conditions plan shows the site topography, building location with floor elevation, feature
locations, delineated wetlands, and driveway access / egress and parking configuration. The striped
parking spaces are shown and counted. Available utility information is shown. Existing solid waste
tacility (dumpster) is shown. The existing stormwater infrastructure, finished grades, and landscaped



areas are shown. Site signage and exterior lighting is depicted. The lease area lines, with metes and
bounds, is included.

Vehicular and Pedestrian Circulation

The site is served by two existing curbs cuts along Corporate Drive. The curb cuts are connected by a
looped access driveway that allows for live drop-offs at the entrances to the existing sub-units. The
proposed Great Circle Catering facility will be partitioned as a part of the former Stenhouse Publishing
space, with access from doors on the existing loading dock. The facility is a production site where
access is for deliveties and employees only. The site has developed sidewalks along Corporate Drive
constructed as a result of previous site plan approvals. The site plan shows a proposed access and
egress sidewalk from the concrete pad on the northeast side of the building that serves both units to
allow access and egress around the east side of the building out to the sidewalk that connects to the

public way.

Screening and Landscaping

The site is currently landscaped. There is a small area that will be rededicated from pavement to green
space and that area will be landscaped with planting details shown on the completed full site plan.
Proposed on the site plan is an excess excavated soil berm to allow for on-site placement of excavated
soil. The berm will be planted and provide screening to the rear side or northeast side of the bujlding
where outdoor space for breaks and picnic lunches can be set up. In addition, the areas where some
existing concrete pads will be removed will be available for excess soil placement. Quantity
calculations will be provided with the completed full site plan.

Water and Sewage Systems

The site is served by municipal water and sewer. There is no plan to expand the water service. The
Great Circle Catering facility is being set up for food preparation, serving the Airport and airplanes as
well as other events. Since the sewage waste will involve food preparation and dishwasher waste
streams the plan includes the installation of a 1000-gallon grease trap. The proposed grease trap will be
shown on the completed full site plan set utility plan and will connect to the existing sewer service

[ine.

Stormwater Management

The site parking lot currently drains to the north and the south along a ridge line roughly in the middle
of the parking area. The pavement on the north side of the parking area has experienced degradation
due to water infrusion. This situation is a result of the gradual filling of the existing drainage swale,
and as a consequence water backing up into the parking area. The proposed plan includes the repair of
that swale to remove water that currently ponds on the north side of the parking area. Additionally, that
area of delaminated pavement wiil be removed and replaced with a proposed rain garden. The rain
garden will provide treatment of surface parking lot runoff from the north half of the parking area.
Along the south or street side of the parking area, the parking lot will be regraded to provide positive
pitch from the southwest comer of the parking lot to the east along the south edge of the parking lot out
to the drainage in Corporate Drive. The entire parking lot and driveway are scheduled to be milled and
repaved, to the existing grades along the driveway and the north side of the parking area, with some
new grades along the southerly edge. The site roof is flat and has an existing drain roof drain system
which ties into street drainage. Full details will be shown on the completed full site plan set.

Natural Features / Wetlands

The site contains a wetland complex to the north and east and a small wetland area on the southwest
corner of the site. The wetlands have a required 25-ft setback which is shown on the plans. The
wetland buffer area currently includes some pavement area along with the existing dumpster pad and a

2 5/24/2024

PDA Site Application — 282 Corporate Drive



concrete slab. A large portion of the pavement, the dumpster, and the concrete pad area will be
removed from the buffer in this proposal. Additionally, the site edge is currently overgrown with
invasive bittersweet vines. Those vines will be removed as a part of this project, and that will allow for

natural vegetation to replace the canopy edge.

Site Lighting
The site driveway is currently lit by edge bollards, the parking area is lit by tall parking area lights, and
there 1s appropriate building entrance lighting. The project proposes no changes to the site lighting.

Site Utilities and Solid Waste

Site utilities include natural gas, underground electric and communications services. The existing
services will not be adjusted and will remain operational as is, unless changes are required, which
would be limited to existing corridors / conduits. The developer has confirmed with Eversource that
the existing on-site transformer is capable of handling the additional electrical loads generated by the
renovation. A backup generator will be provided, with natural gas as the power source. A new
dumpster pad with fence screening will be provided on the site.

Low Impact Development Technigues

The proposed site redevelopment includes replacing paved areas with a rain garden and restoring a
vegetated drainage swale. Since the site is currently developed, no other techniques are required as

would be if the construction was on a vacant site.

Excess Soil
The site plan shows locations where excess soil can be kept on site.

Trip Generation and Parking Calculations

The proposed site use, catering and office, will generate 0.4 trips per employee and 1.5 trips per
thousand square feet, respectively. Therefore, total AM / PM peak trip generation at the site will be 32
vehicles. Those trips are either transferred from another site, as Great Circle Catering is currently
operating at the base, or previously accounted for as the building was entirely office. So, no new trips
are anticipated. A complete analysis will be submitted with the full application package. Site parking
calculations are as follows. The catering use will generate one space per employee, and the office use
will generate one space per 200 square feet of gross floor area. The parking calculations result in a

parking demand of 89 spaces, where 91 spaces are provided.

Open Space Calculations

The site’s impervious surface is just under 30%. Therefore, open space on the site will exceed the 25%
requirement and be closer to 70% open space. Full calculations will be on the full site plan set.

The attached plan shows the necessary details required to meet the Concept Site Plan phase of the
project. Please feel free to call to discuss any questions or comments that you might have about this
project. As the project progresses, we will add information to the application package to detail all of
the site improvements discussed in this letter. We look forward to working with PDA Staff to complete

the approval process.

Sincerely,

S

John Chagnon, PE
PANHAS010175-Port_City_Air\843 03-282 Carporate Dr., Portsmauth - JRC\2024 Site Plan\Applications\PDA\PDA Submittal Letter 282 Corporate 5-23-

248 doc

PDA Site Application — 282 Corporate Drive 3 5/24/2024



75 Sle 2024,dwy, 52472004 T:I316 AM,

_City Aitpa3,
MSVAPSM-FE0WPonsmanich Pralte! Canon 3000

M,

PAONE, DRl
DEVELOFMENT LLC /0 SUMMIT
LAND DEVELOFMENT
340 CENTRAL AVE SUITE 202
DOVER NH 03820

f252

| STORY 8RICK
BUILOING
15,180 S.F.

CONCRETE WINDOW
WELLS W/ SLOPED ROOF

SIDEWALK 207 SF.
W/PLANTING AREA

&
\1/
N/AF
NH DEPARTMENT CF REGIDNAL
COMMUNITY—TECHNICAL
5 [NSITTUTE DRVE
CONCORD NH a33imi
4803,/0125

IR SET

REPLACE REMOVED
CONCRETE WITH
EXCAVATED SOIL

REDUCED SIZE
CONCRETE PAD

PROPOSED
4" SIDEWALK
550 sF

iR SET

FROPOSED FLANTED
BERM WITH
EXCAVATED SOIL

M/F
PEASE_PEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
360 CORPORAE DRVE
FORTSMOUTH KH 03801

o~

POLE
PSNH 401/21
wf ey

NOTES:
1) PARCEL IS SHOWN ON THE CITY bF PORTSMOUTH ASSEXSOR'S MaP
315 A5 LOT Z.

2) CWNER OF RECORD:
PEASE INTERMNATICNAL TRABDEPORT
360 CORPORATE DRIVE

PORTSMOUTH, N 03801-2833
BO0K 2937, PAGE 1960

LEASE_HOLDER;

SHAINES & MCEACHERN
282 CORPORATE DRIVE §2.
PCRTSMGUTH, NH 03801

APELICANT:
PORT CTY AR INC
PORTSIWOUTH, WH 03801

3) PARCEL (5 NOT IN A SPECHIL FLOOD HAZARD ZONE. (ZONE X] AS
SHOWN ON FIRM PANEL 35mSCO280F. EFFECTIVE DATE 1/29/2021.

4) EX{STING LOT AREA:
226,481 SF,
5.7603 ACRET
5) PARCEL 15 LOCATED N ZONE (AHC) ARPORT BUSINESS COMMERCIAL

6) DIMENSIONAL REGUIREMENTS:

MIN. LOT AREA: 10 ACRES
FRONTAGE: 300 FT
SETBACKS:

FRONTY: 70 FT
SIDE: 3¢ FT
FRONT: 50 fT

MAXIMUM STRUCTURE HEIGHT: BS FT
MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE: BO%
MINIMUM OPEN SPACE: 507

7) THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TD SHOW THE CHANGE IN USE ON
ASSESSOR'S MAP 315 LOT 2 IN THE CITY OF PORTSMOUTH

B) VERTICAL DATUM IS NGVD23.
) UTILTIES WILL BE EXTENDED INTERRALLY,

10)  PARKING CALCULATIONS:
PROPOSED USE: CATERING PREP FACIUTY & OFFICE:
REQWRED PARK|NG:
CATERING* 6,500 SF.+/— 50 EMPLOYEES X | PER EMPLOYEE
=50 SPACES.
OFFICE: 7,700 5.F. +/- 3.700 X 1/200 SF. = 39 SPACES.
TOTAL B9 REQUIRED.
SPACES PROVIDED = 91 SPACES.

1 Si2dr4 GENERATOR, DUMPSTER, SIDEWALK 8JR | JRC
o 050824 ISSUED FOR COMMENT SJR | JRC
Ha DATE DEBCRIFTIN oy | GHC
[Fors eauc e
PERMIT PLAN

& AFALEYWARD
A A manEmlNe]swmomgggﬂrhst;?ﬁiﬁ?

WA HALEYWARD.COM Portsmauth, New Hompshie 03501

£031.480,5262
() POLE FSNH 401/19 .
- I W/ GUr
" 273 CORPORATE DRIVE Llc SITE PLAN
273 CORPCRATE DRIVE, SUITE 150 GREAT CIRCLE CATERING
PORTSMOLTH NH 03801 262 CORPORATE DRIVE, FORTSMOUTH, N H,

POLE

PSNH 401718 lee

w/ GuY

= arEn CONCEPT SITE PLAN
RFOLE FLOGB
P;,,m w117 LENT COLOR RENDERING
POLE u/ G
SNH 401/16 Ty
") CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED UNDER MY h et o, Ay 202 e
DIRECT SUPERVISION, THAT [T IS THE RESULT OF A FIELD UGHT & @uy ,ﬁ;"o‘? St S et AT ¢
SURVEY BY THIS OFFICE AND HaS AN ACCLIRACY OF THE F& J'\I': iR l JAC JRE
CLOSED TRAVERSE THAT EXCEEDS THE PRECISION OF GRAPHIC SCALE £ %
i iz éj SRty - B n:“PG1
m [} 50 100 120 3% i3 L
R L e £ F [
v 10 5 [ 10 20 30 G £
JOHN R. CHAGNON, LLS #7368 DATE SHEET 2 02
I & I 5 | P I 3 1 = p

104 GAAFTON DRIVE iy



>Y(

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

rd
—
m
o]
z

U—
T m

cC<

i ]
T |z
09>
27|
-~ m

~<Z |
= |~

MOTION

Director Fournier:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into Lease
Amendment No. 2 with the General Services Administration regarding its
lease of 31 and 32 Rochester Avenue, to alter the timing and method of

rent payments; all in accordance with draft Lease Amendment No. 2,

attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2024\Dept of State Lease Amd 2 quarterly to monthly (6-13-2024).docx

OO0O0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev org



GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION LEASE AMENDMENT NO. 2
PUBLIC BUILDINGS SERVICE
TO LEASE NO. GS8-01P-LNH00722

LEASE AMENDMENT

ADDRESS OF PREMISES PDN Number: N/A Page 1 of 2
31 & 32 ROCHESTER AVE, PORTSMOUTH NH

THIS AMENDMENT is made and entered into between
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

whose address is; 55 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE
PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03801

hereinafter called the Lessor, and the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, hereinafter called the Government, acting by and
through the designated representative of the General Services Administration (GSA)

WHEREAS the Lessor entered into this Lease with the United States acting by and through the designated representative of
the Department of State (DOS) acting pursuant to a delegation of authority from GSA, and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to amend the above Lease to: (1) amend rent payments to monthly, (2) provide that
rent shall be paid via EFT and (3) delete Exhibit F.

NOW THEREFORE, these parties for the considerations hereinafter mentioned covenant and agree that the said Lease is
amended, as follows:

1. To amend the following from: Article |: Summary, 1.1 under TERMS AND DEFINITIONS as stated on Contract
Reference Number: S-Lease-15-AOPR&PEASE dated April 28, 2015, paragraph L, RENT
A. Delete the following under: (ii) (b) Initial Term Rent
payable in arrears in quarterly installments

And replace with the following:
payable in arrears in monthly installments

B. Delete the following under: (i) (a) & (b) Option Renewal Term Rent
In equal quarterly installments
And replace with the following:
In equal monthly installments

{amendment continued on page 2)
IN WITNESS WHEREGF, the parties subscribed their names as of the below date.

FOR THE LESSOR: FOR THE GOVERNMENT:
Signature: Signature:

Name: Name: Lori Melchin

Title: Title: Lease Contracting Officer

Entity Name: Pease Development Authority Entity Name: GSA, Public Buildings Service
Date: Date:

WITNESSED FOR THE LESSCOR BY:

Signature:
Name:
Title:

Date:

Lease Amendment Form 12/12

Page 1 of 2 to Lease No. GS-01P-LNH00722



Lease Amendment No. 2 — G5-01P-LNH00722 PAGE 2 of 2

2. To amend the following from: Article I: Summary, 1.1 under TERMS AND DEFINITIONS as stated on Contract
Reference Number. S-Lease-15-AOPR&PEASE dated April 28, 2015, paragraph L, RENT, by adding at the end of

the first paragraph:
Rent shall be paid to Lessor by electronic funds transfer (EFT) in accordance with the provisions of the General
Clauses. Rent shall be payable using the EFT information contained in the System for Award Management (SAM).

In the event the EFT information changes, the Lessor shall be responsible for providing the updated information to
SAM. Failure by the Lessor to maintain an active registration in SAM may result in delay of rental payments until

such time as the SAM registration is activated.

3. Todeletein its entirety, Exhibit F, Titled: "Department of State Invoice Instructions” from Contract Reference Number:
S-Lease-15-A0PR&PEASE dated April 28, 2015

All other terms and conditions of the Lease shall remain in full force and effect.

INITIALS: & —
LESSOR GOV'T

Lease Amendment Form 12/12



\

e
A

m

INTERNATIONAL 55 Intemational Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: Paul Brean, Executive Director s

From: Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance S\ML
Date: June 3, 2024 '

Subject:  Executive Summary — Financial Reports

in anticipation of the upcoming June 13, 2024, Pease Development Authority Board meeting, the following is an
Executive Summary of the financial results for the ten months ended April 30, 2024:

Consolidated Results

Pease Development Authority - Consolidated

{$ 000's) “YTD ’ YTD Variance Fav)
Actual Budget {unfav)
Operating Revenues 16,022 15,991 32
Operating Expenses 12,700 13,921 1,221
Operating Income 3,322 2,070 1,253
Depreciation 5,948 6,166 218
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp {511} (63) 442
Net Operating Income (Loss) (2114)  {4,027) 1,913

Consolidated operating revenues totaled $16.0 million through April and were budget neutral. Revenue line items
trending under budget through April include the Division of Ports and Harbors {DPH} fuel sales and wharfage and dockage
fees. Revenue line items trending higher than budget include fuel flowage fees, golf fees, Concession revenue (DPH and

PDA) and facility fees.

Operating expenses totaled $12.7 million through April, trending under budget by $1.2 million (8.8%). Cost underruns on
a year-to-date basis consist of full-time wages and benefits, outside contractor services, snow-related expenses, utilities,
professional services, and fuel purchases. Year-to-date part-time wages are over budget by 5102,000 mainly due to bonus
payments to Airport seasonal over-hires, which were not budgeted (bonus payments were approved after completion of
operating budget) and additional staffing hours at Skyhaven. Other line items trending over budget include overtime pay
for full-time employees, technology expenses (maintenance service agreements), airfield maintenance, equipment parts,
advertising, and golf merchandise cost of goods sold.

Non-operating income includes year-to-date interest income of $479,000 and Covid related grant funding for Skyhaven
in the amount of $32,000. Year-to-date Net Operating Loss (which includes depreciation) is negative ($2.1) millien
performing favorably against the budgeted loss of negative (54.0) million.

OOOCC) TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org




Business Unit Perfermance

Portsmouth Airport

| Portsmouth Airport { PSM) incl Security

{$ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget {unfav)

Operating Revenues 2,301 2,139 252
Operating Expenses 3,341 3,421 80
Operating Income (950) {1,282) 332
Depreciation 3,519 3,880 361
Non Qper. (Inc)yExp {Q) 0 0
Net Oparating Income (Loss) {4,468) (5,162) 593

Operating revenues for Portsmouth Airport through April are higher than budget by 5252,000 (11.8%) driven by higher
fuel flowage fees. Operating expenses are favorable by 580,000 (2.3%). Cost underruns include equipment maintenance,
snow-related expendttures, and electricity. Line items trending over budget include advertising, wages and overtime,
airfield maintenance, and professional services expenses related to an engineering study for the air traffic control tower.

Skyhaven Airport

| Skyhaven ( DAW) ]

{5 00D's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual I Budget (unfav)
Operating Revenues 198 197 1
Qperating Expenses 254 223 {31)
QOperating Income {56) {26} {30}
Depreciation 346 343 3
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp (32} 0 32
Net Operating Income (Loss) {370} {375) 5

Operating revenues at Skyhaven are budget neutral through April. Year-to-date fuel sales of 564,960 represent 10,422
gallons sold and are trending 10.9% lower than prior year. Operating expenses are over budget by $31,000, driven by
part-time wages as staffing levels are higher than budgeted assumptions. Cost underruns include building and facilities

and administrative expenses. Non-cperating Income includes $32,000 in grant funds received for COVID related expenses
in prior years.

Tradeport

{ Tradeport ]

{3 000's) ' ¥TD YTD Variance Fav

| Actual ‘ Budget [ (unfav}

O perating Revenues B,502 8,460 az

Operating Expenses 422 571 149

Operating Income 8,080 7,889 191

Depreciation 638 676 38

Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp (252) 8] 252

Net Operating Income (Loss} 7,694 7,213 481

Year-to-date revenues at the Tradeport are $42,000 favorable to budget. Expenses are trending under budget by
$149,000 (26%) year-to-date, mainly driven by cost underruns in building and facilities expenditures and utilities.

2|Page



Golf Course

[ Pease Golf Course ]
(5 000's) i YTD YTD variance Fav |
Actual _L_ Budget (unfav)

Operating Revenues _ 2,764 2,653 141
|Operating Expenses 2,055 2,091 36
Operating Income 739 562 177
Depreciation 305 314 9
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp (153) (0) 153
Net Operating Income (Loss) 587 245 339

Golf course revenues through April are favorable $141,000 (5.3%) resulting from higher public play golf fees and
merchandise sales. Expenses are favorable by $36,000 {1.7%) driven by cost underruns in utilities as usage and costs to
date are lower than budgeted assumptions. Cost overruns include full-time wages (due to seasonal golf lesson income
included in wages), turf maintenance, operating equipment parts and rental, and golf merchandise cost of goods sold.

Division of Ports and Harbors (DPH}-Unrestricted

[ Division of Ports and Harbors (Unrestricted) |

{$ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav

Actual Budget | (unfa\_rl) |

Operating Revenues 1,998 2,393 {396)
Operating Expenses 2,094 2,566 472
Operating Income {97} {173} 76
Depreciation 992 812 {181)
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp {66) (2) 64
Met Operating Income (Loss) {1,023} {982) {al)

Unrestricted operating revenues through April for the DPH are trending under budget by $396,000 (16.5%). Significant
line items trending lower than budget include fuel sales and wharfage and dockage fees. Year-to-date operating expenses
are under budget by $472,000 {18.4%) and are attributable to lower fuel purchases, full-time wages and benefits,

contractor services and utilities expenses.

Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position {Consolidated)

(5 000's) As of As of
4/30/2024 4/30/2023

Assets

Current Assets 22,845 21,174
Restricted Assels 1,499 1,544
Non-Current Assets 317,797 293,516
Total Assets 342,142 316,234
Deferred Cutflows of Resources 3,049 3,705
Liabilities

Current Liabiltes 5,213 4,176
Non-Current Liabilities 11,478 12,003
Total Liahilities 16,691 16,179
Deferred Inflows of Resources 213,258 201,506
‘Net Position

Net Invest. in Cap Assets 104,665 96,285
Restricted 1,375 1,407
Unrestricted 9,201 4,562
Total Net Position 115,242 102,254

3|Page



The April balance sheet consists of $22.8 million in current assets which include $14.6 million in unrestricted cash {both
PDA and DPH), $7.2 million in trade and lease receivables, and $1 million in inventory and prepaid expenses.

Restricted assets total $1.5 million and consist primarily of the Revolving Loan Fund which currently has 20 loans
outstanding totaling $1.1 million in loans receivable.

Capital expenditures through April total $12.2 million with most costs incurred for the rehabilitation of the Main Pier at
Market Street ($6.4 million) and the PSM Arrivals Hall {$4.1 million). Other projects include grant-funded snow removal
equipment, Alpha North taxiway reconstruction, decking and bracing replacement at the Portsmouth Fish Pier and other
various internally funded equipment purchases.

Current liabilities of $5.2 million represent trade accounts payable, retainage and various accrued expenses.

Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending February 28, 2025 (Excl. Division of Ports and Harbors)

During the next nine-month period, cash inflows are projected at $20.4 million, mainly provided by operating revenues
as well as $5.8 million in grant funding.

Cash outflows of $24.5 million during this same period include $11.3 million in both grant and non-grant related capital
expenditures, as well as outflows from normal operating expenses and municipal service fee payments. Current
projections indicate that we will not need to draw on our line of credit over the next nine months, and we expect

unrestricted cash to decrease to $6.6 million. The chart below outlines cash and debt balances over the next nine-month
period.

PROJECTED CASH AND DEBT BALANCES

15,000 e . S e
g 13,000 — - e ——— — e e -
[=]
2 11000 - ——- - - e e - —
".— e S e —
9,000 i ——— T S S~ —— ———— —— — — —PROJECTED
‘ N "ASH $6,596
7000 - — - ——— ——————
5,000 —— —_——— e ———— e e e =
JUN JUL AUG SEPT ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB
———— UNRESTRICTED} CASH PROJECTEL
EANK DEBT DEBT% 0

Please let me know if you have any questions or require supplemental information.

4|Page



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FY2024 FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE TEN MONTH PERIOD
ENDING APRIL 30, 2024

i _a"egran—: A

—

JUNE 13, 2024




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues and Expenditures —Ten Months Ended April 30, 2024

Trends:
YTD revenue budget higher by 0.2%

* Wharfage and Dockage fees, Fuel
Sales, Mooring fees, Pier Usage
and Registration fees trending
lower than budget.

= Offset by higher revenue in Fuel
Flowage Fees, Golf fees, Galf
Merchandise sales and Facility
Rent.

Trends:

November 2021 includes sale of
30 NH Ave

July revenues include annual
rent payment-Great Bay Comm.
College

June revenues include increase
in Golf fee revenue

Trends:

YTD Operating Expenses lower by 8.8%:

* Employee Benefits, Facilities,
Utilities, Professional Svcs. and Fuel
Purchases trending lower than
budget.

» Offset by cost overruns in
Advertising, Technology expenses,
Benefitted Overtime, Part-Time
Wages, Airfield Maintenance and
Cost of Goods Sold-Golf
Merchandise.

Trends:

June 2020-June 2023 — Retirement
OPEB year end adjustments

17000 YTD ACTUAL VS BUDGET REVENUES (3 000'S)
1 5000
1 3. 000
11,000
B .000
T 000
& 000
32000
1 000 - -
[=1= JlAY s« W N A A - uadeEQ Y [~ =] B PN B DSV
- AT W AL, B OGEET
FOUR YEAR REVENUE COMPARISON (§ 000)
1300 e FY 2323 Y2022 —m=m Y 2021 Fy 2024
2800
2300
c. -
1800 : i, .
H“\_. A _—_
1300 =
H"
800
JUL AUG SEP OCT NOY DEC JAN FER MA&R APR  MAC  JUN
- YTD ACTUAL VS. BUDGET EXPENSES (S 000'S)
13.000
11.000
8. 000
7.000
6. 000
3 000 .
1,000 =
COHD O PO AL oPM-UHRELT coLr B R DAV

B ACTUY AL

DBUDGET

FiDTE: EXCLUDED DERPNECQIATION

2000
1800
1600
1400
1200
1.000
800
600
400

FOUR YEAR EXPENDITURE COMPARISON ($ 000'S)

—— ND —— 022 —t— YL —_— N

3-__.
'*___,..--""-... ﬁj\,

NOTE: EXCLUDES DEPRECIATION

- /'A\Vf

..---'".'---,r..—

JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV BEC JAN FE MAR APR MAY JUN




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Coneolidated Siatement of Revenues and Expenses
For the Ten Months Ending Aprit 30,2024

Actual Budget Variance Aclual Budget Variance
Apr Apr From Monthly % YD YTD From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance

OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL
FACILITIES 3941 055 $944 294 ($3,239) (0.3%) 59,574 234 $9,533,145 $41,089 0.4%
CARGO AND HANGARS 16,068 14,973 1,085 7.3% 151,232 146,988 4244 2.9%

957,123 959,267 (2,144) (0.2%) 9,725 466 9,680,133 45,333 0.5%
CONCESSION REVENUE 37,338 35533 1,805 51% 512955 448,947 64,008 14.3%
FEE REVENUE
AVIATION FEES a 0 o - 120444 112,300 B, 144 7.3%
FUEL FLOWAGE 82 487 88,200 (5,714) {6.5%) 799,687 622,179 177,507 28.5%
PSMTSA/LEQ REVENUE 0 1,833 (1,833}  {100.0%) 26,819 18,333 8,486 48.3%
PSM SECURITY REVENUE 1,555 1917 (362)  (18.9%) 21,195 19,167 2,028 10.6%
GOLF FEES 179,675 179,227 448 0.2% 1,618,210 1,537,569 81,841 5.3%
GOLF SIMULATORS 2,924 11,204 (8,280) (73.9%) 125,899 126,412 (513) (04%)
GOLF MEMBERSHIPS 50,689 50,625 G4 0.1% 304,133 303,750 383 0.1%
GOLF LESSONS 8,032 3,865 4,167 107.8% 39,265 28,016 11,248 40.1%
MOORING FEES 7677 39,583 (1,807) (4.8%) 376,768 395,834 (19,066) {4 8%)
PARKING 115810 109,967 5,842 53% 543,379 537,982 5397 1.0%
PIER USAGE FEES 13,890 9,167 4,723 51.5% 82613 91,667 (9,054) (9.9%)
REGISTRATIONS 9,810 18,917 (9.107) (48.1%) 167,577 189,167 {21,590) {11.4%)
TERMINAL FEES - - - - - - - -
WHARFAGE AND DOCKAGE 19,554 65367 (45813) (70.1%) 375377 530,370 (154,993) {29.2%)

522,102 579,872 (57,770) {10.0%) 4,602,365 4,512,745 88,620 2.0%
FUEL SALES 25,016 44,160 (19,144) (43 4%) 501,084 756,973 (255,889) (33.8%)
INTEREST INCOME
LOAN INTEREST 2774 3,000 (226} (7.5%} 28,187 30,000 (1,813} (6.0%)
OTHER REVENUES
MERCHANDISE 40,9230 28,498 12,033 42.2% 291,688 255878 35810 14.0%
ALL OTHER 68,541 28,497 40,045 140.5% 360,659 308,056 54,603 17.8%

109,072 56,994 (52,077)  (91.4%) 652,347 561,934 (20413)  (16.1%)
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 1,653,424 1,678,826 {25,402) (1.5%) 16,022,404 15,950,733 31,671 0.2%
OPERATING EXPENSES
WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
WAGES
BENEFITED REGULAR 418,536 411,394 (7,142) (1.7%) 4081312 4,226 529 145217 34%
BENEFITED OVERTIME 26,448 17,194 (9,254) {53.8%) 275135 220,152 {54,983) (25.0%)
NON-BENEFITED REGULAR 160,140 106,598 (53,542) (50 2%) 955,172 852,969 (102,203)  {12.0%)
NON-BENEFITED OVERTIME 134 1319 1,185 89.8% 2§,232 37,294 8,061 24 3%
ACCRUED VACATION BENEFITS 8,017 250 (7,767) (3106.6%) 5,749 2,500 (3,249)  (130.0%)
ACCRUED SICK TIME BENEFITS 252 333 81 24.3% 11,485 3,333 (8,162) (244.8%)

613,527 537,088 (76,439) {14.2%) 5,357,095 5342777 {14,319) (0.3%)
WAGE TRANSFERS OUT - - - - - - - -

613,527 537,088 (76,439}  (14.2%) 5,357,005 5342777 {14,319) (0.3%)
BENEFATS
DENTAL INSURANCE 5639 6,971 1,332 18.1% 54 663 69,715 15,047 216%
HEALTH INSURANCE 119,626 115,305 {4,321) (3.7%) 1,118,528 1,153,047 34519 3.0%
LIFE INSURANCE 2,317 2,987 670 22.4% 18,940 29,872 9932 33.2%
NEWHAMPSHIRE RETIREMENT 56,612 65,342 8,730 13.4% 611,338 653423 42,084 64%
POST RETIREMENT BENEFTS 11,167 12,015 648 71% 110,050 120,146 10,098 8.4%
EMPLOYEE DRUG TEST - 170 170 100.0% 1244 1,700 456 26.8%
OPEB EXPENSE - - - - - - - -
EMPLOYER FICA 45,163 40,734 (4,428) (10.8%) 382,387 409,190 16,803 4.1%
UNEMPLOYMENT INS 348 - (348) - 1,207 - {1,207) -

240,872 243524 2,652 1.1% 2,309,364 2,437,093 127,729 5.2%
BENEF!T TRANSFERS OUT & = - - & - . S

240,872 243,524 2652 1.1% 2,308,364 2,437,083 127,728 5.2%
TOTAL WAGES & BENEFATS B54,398 780,612 (73,787) (9.5%) 7,666,459 7,779,869 113,410 1.5%




BUILDING AND FACILTTIES
AIRFIELD MAINTENANCE
coviD-18

SOIL & VEGETATION CONTROL
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE
LANDSCAPING

NAVIGATION MAINTENANCE
OTHER EXPENSES
SECURITY

SNOW REMOVAL

EXPENSE TRANSFERS

WAGE & BENEFIT TRANSFER IN

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
BAD DEBT EXPENSE

BANK FEES

COMPUTER EXPENSES
DISCOUNTS AND LATE FEES
EQUIPMENT UNDER 85,000
FEES AND LICENSES
INSURANCE

OFFICE EQUIPMENT
PROFESSIONAL DEVEL DPMENT
SUPPLIES

TELEPHONES AND COMMUNICATIONS
TRAVEL AND MILEAGE

OTHER EXPENSES

UTILITIES

ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY TRANSFERS
HEATING CIL

NATURAL GAS

NATURAL GAS TRANSFERS
PROPANE

WASTE REMOWVAL

WASTE REMOVAL TRANSFERS
WATER

WATER TRANSFERS

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Ador

INFORMATION TECHNOL GGY
LEGAL

LEGAL PERMIT IMPLEMENT
ADMMNISTRATIVE SERVICES

MARKETING AND PROMOTION
ADVERTISING

OTHER MARKETING

FLIGHT INCENTIVES

OTHER OFERATING EXPENSES
COAST TROLLEY

FUEL

GOLF CART LEASE
MERCHANDISE

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OF ERATING INCOME/{LOSS)

DEPRECIATION
AMORTTZATICN

NON-QPERATING (INCOM E)YEXPENSES
INTEREST EXPENSE

INTEREST INCOME

NON-OPERATING GRANT FUNDING
GAINALOSS ON ASSETS

OTHER NON-OPERATING

NET OPERATING INCOME/{LOSS)

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Censolidited Statement of Rewenuss and Expanges

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2024

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Apr Apr From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance

4,970 4,875 (95) (2.0%) 72,309 48,750 (23,559)  (4B.3%)
844 19,5688 5,743 92.0% 113,784 105,875 {7,909) (7.5%)
11,661 14,298 2,837 18.7% 115,734 143,980 28,246 19.6%
40,074 40,081 5] Q0% 379,034 403975 24,944 6 2%
73,587 75,738 2,152 28% 655,928 822 381 166,463 20.2%
1,123 3,750 2,628 TO1% 14,745 33,876 19,130 56.5%
490 4,792 4,302 BS 8% 1,886 47,817 45,931 95.9%
B . E = 1,500 B (1,500) =
30,147 24,604 4,357 12.6% 158,844 167,593 9,149 5.4%
9,825 5,293 (4,531) (B5.6%} 138,755 229,350 92,595 40.4%
172,620 194,020 21,400 11.0% 1,650,619 2,004,106 353,487 17.6%
172,620 124,020 21,400 11.0% 1,650,819 2,004,106 353,487 17.6%
8,814 13,635 3,721 27.3% 107,305 115,149 7,844 B.B%
6,538 9,167 2,628 287% 120,732 91,867 {2B,465) (31.1%)
(1.457) {189) 1,268 (670.1%)} (3,039) (1,892) 1,948 (80 7%)
5,006 B,648 3,643 42.1% 58,752 83,242 24,489 28.4%
2,111 5,244 4,233 66.7% 33,622 63,639 30,017 47.2%
37 697 39,455 1,758 4 5% 361,285 373,325 12,040 32%
4,742 1,822 (2,820) (146 B%) 22,334 19,217 (3417) |[162%)
2,013 4,293 2,380 54.2% 18,549 43,926 253¥7 57.8%
8,818 7,002 474 87% 70,413 70,923 510 0.7 %
18,184 17,075 {1,109) {6.5%)} 170,165 179,750 588 0.3%
1.250 3,192 1,942 60.8% 29,495 31,917 2422 768%
8,659 5777 (2,882) {49.9%) 71,994 57,771 (14,223}  {24.6%)
101 275 116,510 19,235 13.1% 1,061,005 1,119,632 58,627 5.2%
45,714 73,094 27,380 a7.5% 835455 784,106 248,651 N 7%
0 a a - 3491 1,595 (1,898) (118.9%)
7.647 10,535 2,588 25.5% 53,9358 B0 407 26,468 32.9%
6,838 4,752 (2,1e8) {46 0%) 41,477 54,391 12,813 237%
4071 22,617 18,546 82.0% 42,825 BO,517 37692 4E.8%
2,443 6,073 3,830 59 8% 23,995 88,975 54,979 730%
67,013 117.672 50,058 42.8% 701,183 1,089,990 288,807 A5 T%
9,223 9,692 469 4.8% 100,354 103917 3,583 3.4%
13,228 13,780 562 4.1% 128,372 137,901 9,529 6.9%
25,019 415,600 (9.419) (60.4%) 143,951 156,000 12,050 T 7%
2,349 14,583 12,234 83.89% 42600 145 833 103,233 70.8%
25,121 16,617 (8,504) (51.2%) 1185921 166,174 51,062 307%
74,241 70,282 (4,658) {6.8%) 530,398 709,825 179,427 25.3%
11,821 3,24z (BETS)  (267.7%) 187,728 32,422 {155,307) (479.0%)
7,567 20,783 13,2186 §3.8% 135218 207,827 72608 34 5%
18,488 24,025 4,537 18.9% 322,946 240,248 {62,698} {34.4%)
10,000 10,000 - - 100,000 100,000 S =
18,832 34,523 15,891 48,0% 363,007 581,943 218,938 A7.6%
= B - = 85,001 103,585 18,664 17.9%
41,780 21,374 (20,4086) (95.5%) 218,605 181,810 (27,695) {14.4%)
70,412 65,887 (4,515) (5.9%) 767,813 977,438 209,825 21.5%
1,360,147 1,368,418 8,271 0.6% 12,700,223 13,921,108 1,220,886 8.8%
293,276 310,408 {17,131} {5.5%) 3,322,181 2,069,625 1,252,567 60.5%
983,333 607 278 23,943 3.8% 5847 514 B,165,727 218,213 3.5%
- 833 633 100 0% = 8,333 B,333 100.0%
{49,290) (7.735) 41,555  [537.2%) {478,988) (77,353) 401,634 (5192%)
: B S . {32,000) B 32,000 R
{48,250) {6,502) 42,388 {614.1%) (510,988) {69,020) 441968 (640.3%)
{240,767) (289,967) 49,200 {17.0%) (2,114,345) {4,027,082} 1,912,737 (47.5%)




91 £9 ot ¥ Fad
E . 8 ! 1 AALTE
T a = T Q DMLLINY WY
T - - T SASUN0SIH HYWNH
r4 - T T ADOTOMNHDAL
4 ¥ i - IHOGEY MVa
[4 - I L BL-i5=1]
4 = I 0 [ ONRETIENE
) - 0 4 £ YN
ES 44 Z < £ =1 fle4 ENleo]
L€ £ 4! 0} T ALRIOHINY 1§0d
o1 8 LT l ALMMO3S
{1 S 8 1 Z DOV NS
3 b 5 21 . JONVIE LN
payjatag
panjausg | payjauag
WIOoL |euoseas -uoy
fAumon /Apnon i _ T
_u ' ALIMI3S
s ||
SNOLLISOd d3TId - SISATYNY JdVLS LNINNND .\jmwmhﬂw_ %wj
| _lEEl —HIONIYI0A. -
e ]
_| sannows
” . :.nj zos__s_ RIS
g Lo HOBHYH 121D
YOL ININTY [—"c i Imml@«lzllw
IVHINGD ’v 1 MNYHIBW ISUN0I LSSV SAO1SSY _
——NHINY _ TIONYY L_NOWwY N340 T . HORYYHIIHI
DNISYHINN/ dY HI4TN ﬁmd_us,_ 1
I Oudvod | soNnows tm—
s * Y15343 §h)] |- AStsSY NIV
_nzﬂwanﬂﬂ - m_mﬁz_zni....l.ln 3IENIOML
_ o - |
Loy OHdVDd _J U34ns 35UN0D wamww_ﬂ
“Haﬂwz__z:uawuq _ Ll |uuzs._n_:8|‘ —AYMNTIUD |
. T —
— N SNOLVTH | BONINNYI —
— | T0rawa NOLLYIAY o |
J0KOLANID NG | | HowW zobusm W _zM_H“s_ _
Lo - Y13gdod .»@ﬁF_ . -
_z_no
y Equ_nq]_ AINYOLEY _
] £g "NINGY 3333 VIS
m _VG J{.—.On—- W. ._EZ.D 44 _ J%
b bl Hda = | “NIWaY
HNNGI TV | I3
L €S vQd ¥INID 40N i
AINg0 : —=
AN
N34
SNOLLISOd E1I-8BN=8 Y101 —

- do ,___..ENJ
p zsgzm:._mz
SUNDYA
'[SrH3] AdanD d0 dInb3a
_ _mﬂ_o-
| sawmve 5
- | oOMIY | 40 dInk3
| IN3OYS40 od#.ﬁm:_z 1
,EZES..E__ e |
Ez_sxﬁ |
. 1IR30V S0 dodinoa |
ANITY $40 __Nound {W340)
TEN R _
s _ 1 | " a0 anD3
vea] | wasva s Wvd [
7 - p”..ao |vonoNoaw “NVIRDIN | , ]
EMOALM ] owvimns | | | doenes
._mz_o..._«s,z_:n( | MOLSuVE
ALNNIAS
waovsdo | 1) | a0 dintia |
T _oqEaund | - . dodinba |
AoV | | i
” | SwasnRNYT
ﬁ;muq&o i n_om__._uur_ EP—
LSIemads N1d0) ] g
ERT P W SRR e Huomagom
“AN3
N3dO) ™ =
_ INIDV S0 Eﬁ_szwﬁq“ : | 4SISSY NIwaY
Agtv 3 [N3do} — 39vd
| JINVTIINDD
“NOKIANI l L LNINDD _ uz_uﬂaﬁaé Iﬁuazﬂj
| i | $90 150441V YLD . NIWOVSH0 | DNYNILNIVIN
NS | _ WIMNVA | e il |
KN e e Rt I
(SRR Y
| 0O SNOLLYHIAO0

108003410

SIAIHINGD

| HOLITWO U

WIYHINIDES
]

vZ/8Z/S Jo sV

LAdVHO NOILVZINVDYO
LNIHANO

[Ty



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Consolidated Statement of Net Positlon
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2024

2024 2023
Ending Ending
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $14,601,366 $11,581,007
Accounts Receivable - Net 7,268,860 8,595,772
Inventories 465 205 511,311
Prepaids 381,777 370,733
22,717,209 21,058,823
RESTRICTED ASSETS
Cash and Investments 486,210 478,132
Current Receivables 60,638 70,625
Loans Receivable - NHFL
Due within 1 Year 128,744 115,378
Due in more than 1 Year 952,070 995 356
TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS 1,627,663 1,659,488
NON-CLURRENT ASSETS
Leases Receivable-Net of Current Portion 213,131,431 197,230,841
Land 7,520,786 7,520,786
Construction-in-Process 15,070,468 6,532.084
Other Capital Assets - Net 82,074,297 82,231,770
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 317,796,982 293,615,582
TOTAL ASSETS 342,141,853 316,233,893
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension 1,426,696 1,424,984
OPEB 1,621,805 2,279,876
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES 3,963,607 3,349,749
Retainage 505,052 59,858
Uneamed Revenues 743410 766,016
Long-Term Liabilities
Net Pension Liability 5,286,773 4,279 644
Net OPEB Liability 5,835,603 7,378,664
Due in more than 1 Year 355721 344 480
16,690,166 16,178,511
RESTRICTED LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities 610 0
Leng-Term Liabilities 0 0
Due within 1 Year o 0
Due in more than 1 Year 0 0
610 0
TOTAL LIABILITIES 16,690,776 16,178,511
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension 228,607 1,382,954
CPEB 2087 794 1,651,884
Lease Revenue 210,941,329 198,471,605
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assels 104,665,551 96,284 640
Restricted For:
Revolving Loan Fishery Fund 1282772 1,263,820
Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance 73,495 127 947
Foreign Trade Zone 18,535 15471
Unrestricted 9,201,494 4.561,921
TOTAL NET POSITION 115,241,848 102,253,800




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL QPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXFENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INGOME) EXFENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING {INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT incl Security

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2024

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Varlance
Apr Apr From Monthly % ¥YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
§58,928 $57,852 §$1.078 1.9% $714,368 $697,066 317,303 2.5%
2,748 2,729 19 0.7% 27,338 27108 230 08%
10,158 5433 4,725 87.0% 101,472 83,068 18,404 22.2%
183,222 192 932 290 0.2% 1,357,636 1,169,353 188,283 16.1%
30,717 16,250 14,467 89.0% 190,231 162,500 27,731 17.1%
295,773 275,196 20,577 7.5% 2,391,046 2,139,095 251,951 11.8%
133,251 127,281 (5.970) (4.7%) 1,317,576 1,219,832 (97,744}  (8.0%)
114,845 96,098 (18,748) (19.5%) 851,653 995,995 144,342  14.9%
43,095 49 464 5,359 11.1% 442,140 456,783 14,643 3.2%
353986 57,634 22,238 38.6% agarom 502,244 198,453 34.1%
28,2086 9,316 (18,890)  (202.8%) 117,404 93168 (24,236) (26.0%)
10,506 7,292 (3,213)  (44.1%) 228,049 72917 (155,132) (212 8%)
365,298 346,086 (19,212} (5.6%) 3,340,613 3,420,839 80,326 2.3%
(69,525) (70,880) 1,365 19% {342,567) (1,281,844) 332,277 25.9%
(1) 0 1 - (10) 0 10 -
345,005 383,222 38,217 10.0% 3,518,584 3,879,870 361,088 9.3%
(414,528) {454,112) (39,583) 8.7% {4,468,141) (5,161,514} {653,373) 13.4%
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2024
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Apr Apr From Monthly % YTD Y1D From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
13,320 12,243 1,075 B.8% 123,884 116,880 4,014 3.3%
2770 267 2,503 938.7% 2,770 2,867 103 3.9%
¢ 0 0 - 5,054 5,300 (246)  (4.8%)
7777 7,043 734 104% 64,931 68,004 (3.073)  {4.5%)
1,025 82 §33 1018.1% ars 917 58 8.4%
24,392 19,646 5,246 26.7% 187,624 196,758 BEY 0.4%
12,421 5348 (7,074)  (132.3%) 104,901 45,847 (58,255) (127.1%)
8817 3,585 (5,222} (145.3%) 29,049 39,850 10,901 27.3%
2,062 4,076 2,014 49.4% 30,514 38,422 7,908 20.6%
2,818 2867 48 17% 27,168 32,782 5,586 17.1%
597 1,028 431 419% 6,079 10,283 4203 40.9%
- 125 125 100.0% 444 1,250 806 64.5%
7,082 5,634 (1,458) {25.9%) 56,366 54,403 {1,963) (3.6%)
33,808 22,673 {11,135) {49.1%) 253,719 222,306 {30,813) (13.8%)
(8,916} (3,027) (5,889) 194.5% {56,094) (26,138) (29,956} 114.6%
= c - - (32,000) - 32,000 -
34,276 30,693 (3,584) (11.7%) 348,087 348,501 2,504 0.7%
(43,192) (33,720) [8,472) 28.1% {370,181) {374,729) 4,548 {1.2%;




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERGHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
CTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOWME) EXFENSE

DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCGME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - TRADEPORT OPERATIONS
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2024

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Apr Apr From Monthly % Y10 YTD From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
3837 402 $839,326 {§1,924) (0.2%) $8463,514 $8,438 913 $24 801 0.3%
4476 2,083 2,392 114.8% 38,380 20,833 17,547 84.2%
841,878 841,409 469 0.1% 8,501,894 8,459,747 42,148 0.5%
23,795 28,336 4,541 16.0% 176,717 274,848 98,131 a5.7%
3,481 8,514 5,053 59.3% 69,627 81,473 11,648 14.5%
8,039 11,335 3,296 29.1% 71,562 111,185 39,642 35.7%
93 247 153 622% 373 2 466 2,083 84.9%
1,146 83 (1,082} (1274.7%) 3,878 833 (3,046) (365.5%)
1C,000 10,000 - - 100,000 100,000 - -
46,534 58,515 11,981 20.5% 422,148 570,814 148,666 28.0%
795,344 782,894 12,450 1.6% 8,079,746 7,888,932 180,814 2.4%
(41,586) - 41,688 - (252,184) - 252184 -
80,574 66,788 6,213 9.3% 638,284 676,198 7,15 56%
776,356 716,107 60,249 8.4% 7,693,646 7,212,733 480,913 6.7%




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL CPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPEMSES
OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING {INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

BUSINESS UNIT ANALYSIS
OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES*
*Excluding Depreciation

OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPWMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - GOLF CCURSE

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2024

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Apr Apr From Monthly % YTD YTD Fram YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
24410 29,833 (5,423) (18.2%) 359,511 357,213 2,208 086%
241,320 244 921 (3,601) {1.5%) 2,088,507 1,985,747 92,760 46%
40,530 28,488 12,033 42.2% 291,688 255,878 35810 14.0%
22998 4,442 18,556 4177% 54 532 44 423 10,110 22 8%
329,259 307,694 21,565 7.0% 2,794,238 2,653,260 140,978 5.3%
109,817 117,949 8,133 5 %% 1,020,525 993,238 (27,289) (2.7%)
8112 32,271 24,159 74 9% 343,774 318,208 (25,567) {8.0%)
22,548 22,082 (4686) (2.1%) 205,134 210,224 5,090 2.4%
9,982 14777 4,795 32.4% 116,515 189,355 82,839 41.6%
2456 3,301 845 25 6% 29,508 33,008 3,500 106%
2120 4,142 2,022 48.8% 35,123 41,415 5,292 152%
41,780 21,374 (20,406) (85.5%) 304,606 295495 (9,111} (3.1%}
196,815 215,396 19,080 B.8% 2,055,186 2,090,940 35,755 1.7%
132,444 91,799 40,645 44.3% M 562,319 176,733 31.4%
(17 {17 100,0% {152,870) (167) 152,803 (91663.5%)
29,932 31,288 1,355 43% 304,812 313,618 9,006 2.9%
102,512 60,528 41,984 69.4% 587,210 248,663 338,542 136.1%
ICOURSE '
PROSHOP  |OPERATIONS |FOOD/BEV SIMULATOR | TOTAL
308,968 1,969,853 369,518 125,899 2,794,238
268,774 1,564,324 166,910 55177 2,055,185
40,194 405,529 222 608 70,722 739,053




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ACMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

BUSINESS UNIT ANALYSIS

OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES™
*Excluding Depreciation

OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Ravenues and Expenses - DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS-UNRESTRICTED
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2024

Actual Budget Variance Actuoal Budget Variance
Apr Apr From Monthly % ¥YTD ¥YTD From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
$44 725 $47 116 ($2,391) (5 19%) $382,350 $385,185 ($2,815) (07%)
1} 0 1] - 49,202 6,000 43202 720.0%
71,541 128,268 {66,727) (44.2%) 1012774 1,204 845 (192,072)  (159%)
17,239 37,118 {19,879) (63.6%) 436,153 688,969 (252,817) (36 7%)
9,330 8,721 609 7.0% 117157 108,301 8856 8.2%
142,835 221,223 {78,388) {35.4%) 1,997,635 2,393,280 {395,645)  (16.5%)
141413 146,215 4,801 3.3% 1,333,367 1,446 074 112,708 7.8%
9,226 19,385 10,160 52.4% 164,289 227,852 63 563 279%
9,336 11,8891 2,554 21.5% 117,745 118,489 744 06%
10,389 30,055 19,666 654% 95,384 160,405 65,021 40.5%
10,384 7,629 (2,758) (36 1%) 75,6560 83,286 7636 92%
3 217 (o4) (43 5%) 1,075 2,167 1,092 50 4%
11,538 25,889 17,350 80 1% 306,641 527,540 220,889 41.9%
192,598 244,278 51,681 21.2% 2,004,152 2,565,813 471,661 10.4%
[49,763) {23,056} {26,707) 115.8% {48.89T), {172,533) 76,016  (44.1%)
{6,855) (183) 6,672 (3639.3%) {65,657) {1,833) 53,824 (3481 4%)
96,920 80,393 (16,527) {20.6%) §92,296 811,535 (180,761)  {22.3%)
{139,828) [103,266) (36,563} 35.4% (1,023,155} {982,234) {40,921} 4.2%
RYE HAMPTON |PORTS. MARKET [HARBOR
HARBOR |HARBOR ASHPIER |ST. MGMT ADMIN |TOTAL
292 032 238,188 200,076 730,845 536,494 0 19897635
224330 345136 256,745 409 861 435561 422519 2,094,152
67,702 {106,948) (56,669) 320,984 100,933 (422,519) (86,817)

10




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

QOTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING REVENLUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND FROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-CPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEFRECIATICN

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenuea and Expenses - FOREIGN TRADE ZONE

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2024

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Apr Apr From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %

FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
- $0 30 - 514,000 12,000 $2,000 18.7%
- 0 0 - 14,000 12,000 2,000 16.7%
- 104 104 100.0% 1,250 1,042 (208} (20.0%)
¢] 708 708 100.0% 7,653 7,083 (562) {B.0%}
0 813 813 100.0% 8,903 8,125 {778) {9.6%)
1] (813) 813 {100.0%) 5,097 3,875 1,222 31.5%
) = . (145 5%) (5 3 200.0% (58.8%)
1 {812) 813 (100.1%) 5,103 3,878 1,224 ME%

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - HARBOR DREDGING
For the Ten Months Ending April 10, 2024
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Apr Apr From Monthly Y% YTD YTD From YTD %

FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
14,464 10,000 4,464 44.6% 90,381 160,000 (9,619) (9 6%)
1,550 583 967 165.7% 8,950 5,833 1,117 18.1%
16,014 10,583 5430 51.3% 97,331 105,833 {8,502) {8.0%)
- 5917 5817 100.0% - 58,167 59,167 100.0%
25 1,000 975 97.5% 282 10,000 9718 97.2%
25 6917 6,892 99.6% 282 69,167 68,885 99.6%
15,989 3,667 12,322 336.1% 97,048 36,667 60,382 164.7%
(812) (35) 777 (2218.7%) (6,029) {350) 5879 (1622 .6%)
6,161 5947 (245) {4 1%) 60,135 59,167 (969) {1.6%)
10,639 (2,215) 12,854 [580.3%) 42,942 {22,150) 65,093 {293.9%)

11



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - REVOLVING LOAN FUND

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2024

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Apr Apr From Monthly Ya YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL - E - N - N N -
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE
FUEL SALES
INTEREST 2,774 3,000 {2286) (7.5%) 28,187 30,000 (1813)  (8.0%)
MERCHANDISE
OTHER REVENUE . 75 (75)  {100.0%) 448 750 (302) (40.3%)
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 2,774 3,075 (301) (9.8%) 28,635 30,750 (2,115} {6.9%)
EXPENSES
WAGES AND FRINGE BENEF(TS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 50 42 (8) (20.0%) 168 417 249 58.7%
UTILITIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 610 1,250 640 51.2% 12,448 12,500 52 0.4%
MARKETING AND PROMOTION - - - - - - - :
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES - - - - - - - -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 660 1,292 632 48.9% 12,616 12,917 301 2.3%
OPERATING INCOME 2,114 1,783 33 18.5% 16,019 17,823 (1.814) (10.2%)
NON-OPERATING {INCOME) EXPENSE 17) - 17 - (181) - 181 =
DEPRECIATION
NET OPERATING INCOME 2,131 1,783 348 19.5% 16,200 17,833 {1,633} {9.2%)
REVOLVING LOAN FUND ($ 000's) BALANCEAT | BALANCE AT
04-30-2024 06-30-2023
CASH BALANCES
GENERAL FUINDS 201 194
SEQUESTERED FUNDS - -
201 194
LOANS QUTSTANDING (20)
CURRENT 129 117
LONG TERM 952 954
1,081 1,071
TOTAL CAPITAL BASE 1282 1,265
CAPTIAL UTILIZATION RATE % * 84.3% 84.7%

12



SUMMARY OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL RECEIVABLES
AS OF APRIL 30, 2024

(5000's)
UST UNIT TOTAL GRANT EXPENDED TO PDA /DPH RECEIVED BAL. DUE AMOUNT
PROJECT AWARD DATE SHARE TO DATE PDA/DPH SUBMITTED
FPORTSMOUTH AIRPORT & TRADEPORT 12,091 10,086 5,011 (655) 1,573 2,444 1,454
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT 158 150 B 0 0 8 0
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS 25,028 25,028 21,587 0 21,264 75 75
37,277 35,264 26,606 655 22,837 2,527 1,529
SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROCESS
AS OF APRIL 30, 2024
(5000's)
PROJECT NAME e Demerims Tetanran . VT CURRDN  ass0/z02e
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (AIP 74) i1 - = b 11
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (AIP 69) - 526 (526) - -
TERMINAL EXPANSICN PROJECT 46 8 (54) (486) -
ALPHA NORTH TAXIWAY RECONSTRUCTION 79 226 = 226 305
NH AVE RIGHT HAND TURN LANE 49 46 = 46 a5
BADGE TRAINING & SOFTWARE 45 70 = 70 115
TERMINAL ACCESS CONTROL UPGRADE = 42 = 42 42
JET BRIDGE REHAB B 45 = 45 45
PAINT MACHINE UPGRADES bl rd {7) - N
MOBILE RADIO PURCHASE = 50 (50) - N
FPAINT GRINDER - 50 (S0) - -
ARRIVALS HALL (AIP 76) 103 3,333 = 3,333 3,936
ARRIVALS HALL (NON-GRANT) 726 766 5 766 1,492
P5SM FENCE REPAIR. = 13 B 13 i3
BLADES FOR SNOW PLOWS - 20 (20) - -
SRE MTE B LIQUID DE-ICE TRUCK = 15 = 15 15
PSM VIDEC SURVEILLANCE STORAGE N 29 (29) b =
1,059 5.246 {736) 4,510 5,569
SKYHAVEN ATRPORT
JOHN DEERE PULL ROTARY CUTTER 11 = (11) (11) a
FORK LIFT FORKS = 7 (7) 0 a
SRE CARRIER VEHICLE WITH PLOW - 8 - 8 8
11 a5 -i8 33 B
GOLF COURSE
WATER FILLING STATION 4+ = 4y (4) -
GOLF WATER HEATER = B (83 . -
GOLF UTILITY VEHICLE - 37 (37) - -
PROCORE AERATOR = 34 (34) - =
4 ri-} 833 {43 o
IT/ADMIN/TRADEPORT
WEBSITE UPGRADES = 20 {20) N b
OQOFFICE 365 MIGRATION = 16 (16) = -
CARPET - 55 INTERNATIONAL - 35 (357 N =
WINDOWS - 55 INTERNATIONAL . e {(9) N .
CORPORATE DRIVE DRAINAGE N 3 (3) N N
JOHN DEERE GATOR AND TRACTOR = 45 (45) - -
HvAC REPLACEMENT (55 INTERNATIONAL) B8O 945 (125) (80} -
80 173 2537 {80) o
MAINTENANCE
JOHN DEERE CAB TRACTOR o7 = (97) {97) o
JOHN DEERE FLEX WING ROTARY CUTTER 32 = (32) (32) a
DIAGNOSTIC SCAN TOOL - 16 (16) [} 0
VACUUM EQUIPMENT REPAIRS = 11 {1i1) o 0
JOHN DEERE Z997R TRACTOR 22 = (223 (22) o]
A5 27 f178) as51) o
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (DPH)
MAIN PIER (BUILD GRANT) 2,653 6,362 = 6,362 9,015
FUNCTIONAL REPLACEMENT - BARGE DOCK = 75 = 75 75
HAMPTON DOCK REPLACEMENT (ARPA) 131 - - b 131
PFP BRACING & DECKING (ARPA) 123 151 = 151 274
RYE GATE HQOUSE - 21 (21) = -
PFP HOIST - 5 (5) - -
RYE FUEL DISPENSER 13 a0 (93) (13) -
2,920 6,694 {1193} 5,575 2,495
3,225 122349 (2,287) 10,847 15,072 13

TOTAL



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS FOR THE
NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDING
FEBRUARY 28, 2025

Laltegrans - v....,
P —

| \ BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
| yr..ﬁ JUNE 13, 2024
AS




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

CASH FLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW
JUNE 1, 2024 TO FEBRUARY 28, 2025

(EXCLUDING DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) ($ 000°s)
($000's) AMOUNT FUND BALANCEAT | BALANCEAT
OPENING FUND BALANCE 10,762 bkl 05-31-2024 | 6-30-2023
—— UNRESTRICTED 10,762 9,568
SOURCES OF FUNDS DESIGNATED 14 14
GRANT AWARDS (SEEPAGE 4 5,803 TOTAL 10,776 9,582
TRADEPORT TENANTS 8408
DISCUSSION
s o, il o To UTILIZE 175 CREDIT PACILITIES WITH THE PROVIDENT
TO 4
BOLF COURGEFEE AND CONCESSIONREVENUES S BANK TO FINANCE PROJECTED NON-GRANT RELATED CAPITAL
REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT (PROVIDENT BANK) 0 EXPENDITURES AND OR WORKING CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS.
PSM AIRPORT- LEASES, FUEL FLOWAGE FEES AND PARKING 1,321
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT HANGAR AND FUEL REVENUES 199
20,375
USES OF FUNDS
OPERATING EXPENSES 10,467
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES- NON-GRANT (SEEPAGE 5) 5437
CAPTAL EXPENDITURES- GRANT (SEE PAGE 4) 5837
MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEE {COP) 2,800
24 541
NET CASH FLOW 4,166
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 6,596
PROJECTED CASH AND DEBT BALANCES
15,000
13,000
o
S 11,000
(=} g o,
s 9,000 -.....__,/ B \ PROIECTED
CASH $6,526
7,000 e $
5,000 T T T T T U T T 1
JUN JUL AUG SEPT ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB
= | JNRESTRICTED CASH PROJECTED
BANK DEBT DEBT$ O
THE PDA RENEWED ITS REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT (RLOC)
A ey e L L
INA .
THE TERMS ARE 1 MONTH FHLB (CLASSIC) PLUS 250 BASIS CURRENT INTEREST RATE 8.05% 7.49%

POINTS.




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW ( EXCLUDING DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) (5000's)
CASH FLOW - PDA N | Jw [ Aue [ ser  oct | mov [ DEc | Jaw | FEB | TOTAL |
OPENING FUND BALANCE 10,762 0158 _ 8448 10340 _ 9067 _ 9817 _ 8654 _ 6673 6786 _ 10762
SOURCES OF FUNDS
GRANT AWARDS (ss2Pace#4) 986 380 2636 58 1477 a7 66 163 - 5,803
TRADEPORT TENANTS 884 1,093 935 891 916 9a7 895 910 947 8,408
MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEE 147 453 147 147 453 147 147 453 147 2,241
GOLF COURSE 523 477 444 362 284 157 61 30 65 2,403
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT- (PSM) 87 61 79 55 74 32 35 36 33 492
PSMPAY FOR PARKING 32 36 27 18 24 36 37 32 51 203
PSM FLOWAGE FEES 60 59 65 70 75 46 81 34 66 536
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT 28 23 22 23 23 \23 20 18 19 199
EXTERNAL FINANCING- NET i ] ) ] ) . . . ] .
2747 2582 4355 1624 3326 1415 _ 1322 _ 1676 1328 _ 20375
USE OF FUNDS
(ﬁ:’gﬁ;im‘m RECATIED 836 1,381 850 850 850 850 180 30 10 5,837
g;EPPT;';jNONGRANT 849 679 476 893 630 620 530 400 360 5437
OPERATING EXPENSES 1,266 1232 1137 1154 1096 1108 1,493 1133 1,148 10467
MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEE 1,400 - - ) - . 1,400 - i 2,800
4,351 3202 2463 2897 _ 2576 _ 2578 3303 _ 1563 1518 ' _ 24541
NET CASH FLOW (1,604) (710) 1882 (1273) 750 (1,163)  (1,981) 113 (190)  (4,166)
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 9,158 8448 10340 _ 9067 _ 9817 _ 8654 _ 6673 _ 6786 6596 6,596




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
GRANT REIMBURSEMENT CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (sxcupmi mE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) (3 000')

|GRANT FUNDEDPROJECTS | JuN | au | aue | ser | oer [ mov [ oec | uan | fes | somaL |
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
ARRIVALS HALL (AIP 76) 800 800 BOO 800 800 8o = - o 4,800
PEASE BOULEVARD-ARBORETUM DR RT TURN LN 14 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 90
ALPHA NORTH TAXIWAY DESIGN (AIP 75) 20 20 - - S - - - - 40
SRE- LIQUID DETCING/MTE b B = - - - - - - 6
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (AIP 74) - K26 - - - - - - - 526
836 1,356 810 810 B10 810 10 10 10 5,462
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
WILDLIFE FENCE DESIGN - 10 20 20 20 20 20 20 - 130
TERMINAL PARKING LOT DESIGN - 10 20 20 20 20 10 = o 100
TERMINAL APRCN CONSTRUCTION - - - - - - - - - -
SRE-ONE TON TRUCK WLTH PLOW - 5 - - - - 140 - - 145
- 25 40 40 40 40 170 20 = 375
TRADEPORT
TOTAL GRANT REEMBURSEMENT PROJECTS 836 1,381 B50 850 B50 850 130 30 10 5,837

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
GRANT RECEIPT AWARDS (exciupim THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) (5 000's)

[GRANT AWARDS JUN [ s [ AuG | ser | ocT |'NOV | DEC | JAN [ FEB | TOTAL

PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT

ARRIVALS HALL 925 - 1,440 - 1,440 - - S - 3,805
PEASE BOULEVARD-ARBORETUM DR RT TURN LN 20 S - 21 . . 21 - - 62
ALPHA NORTH TAXIWAY DESIGN (AIF 75) 41 . : e - : i - - 41
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (AIP 6) - 380 - - - B - - . 380
SRE- LIQUID DETCING/MTE = - = E . e 18 - . 18
SRE CARRIER VEHICLE ( AIP 74) - . 1,150 - . - - - - 1,150
986 380 2,590 21 1,440 - 39 - : 5,456
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
WILDLIFE FENCE DESIGN - - 27 18 18 18 18 18 i 117
TERMIMAL PARKING LOT DESIGN E 5 19 19 19 19 9 - - 85
TERMINAL APRON CONSTRUCTION . = = = ) - i 5 . =
SRE-ONE TON TRUCK WITH PLOW . - - . . - - 145 - 145
- - 46 37 37 37 27 163 - 347
TRADEPORT
TOTAL GRANT RECEIPT AWARDS 986 380 2,636 58 1,477 37 66 163 - 5,803




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

NON-GRANT CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (exciunivG THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) (5 000's)
NON-GRANT CAPITAL
PROJECTS JUN | JuL | AUG | SEP | OCT | NOV | DEC | JAN | FEB | TOTAL
TECHNOLDGY AND OTHER
PAYCHEX PAYROLL KIOSKS ** = = ) - - - 5 B ) 5
FINANCE SOFTWARE - - ) 50 - . - ) i 50
- - - 50 - - 5 E = 55
GOLF COLRSE
COURSE EQUIPMENT 85 - - = = 55 = N = 140
GOLF COURSE TEE AREA RESURFACE** 10 - - - - R - ) ) 10
EVENTS CENTER STUDY+* 20 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 - 300
VIDEQ SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM - - - N 20 20 B = = 40
IRRIGATION REPAIRS*¥ - N - N 40 45 N - - a5
115 40 40 40 100 160 40 40 = 575
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
FENCE CONSTRUCTION 20 - 40 B B ) ; . &0
GENERATOR UPGRADE *+* 10 - - = . B = = = 10
ATC TOWER HYAC IMPROVEMENTS 50 . S = ) ) : - . 50
JETBRIDGE REHAB 106 . S ) - ; - - - _
PAY FOR PARKING UPGRADES 80 i - ) ) ) ) . - 80
SRE (ATP 63) NON-FUNDED . 2 S s 2 = . - - 2
ARRIVALS HALL-CONSTRUCTION 60 60 60 60 60 50 60 6 60 540
PDA HANGAR DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION®+ - 300 300 400 400 400 400 300 300 2,800
306 382 360 500 450 460 460 360 360 3,542
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
SRE DOOR REPLACEMENT** - 20 g s - - - ) B 20
FUEL SYSTEM CREDIT CARD #* - - 5 . z g S = - 5
RENOVATION WORK-TERMINAL BLDG 15 e E = 25" - - ) : 40
EGUIPMENT FORKS 8 S = = - - - ) . 8
23 20 5 - 25 5 = 5 - 73
SEC - PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
CCTV SECURITY GATES 50 = e g . - ) ) - 50
BADGE PRINTER REPLACEMENT** . 10" - ) = y R . - 10
REPLACE BADGING WORKSTATIONS - 27 - - - - - - S 27
ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM#* 27 . . 138 - 8 - B - 165
BADGE READER & MEDIA REPLACEMENT 90 . . . - . - - - 90
167 37 - 138 = - - - - 342
SECURITY - SKYHAVEN ATRPORT
TRADEPORT
STORMWATER UPGRADES - - 25 - - - 25 - - 50
. - 25 - - - 25 - - 50
MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE FLEET REPLACEMENT -MAINT+ B ) 45 ) B ) ) - - 46
VEHICLE FLEET REPLACEMENT -AIRPORT
OPS/ADMIN** = N = 165 45 - - - - 210
BUILDING TNFRASTRUCTURE ** - 50 R ; ) - ) N . 50
UTILITY VEHECLE - SECURITY#* 26 g e ) . ) i - - 26
D DIESEL TRACTORW/TOW BEHIND MOWER 130 ) - : ) ) ) R _ 130
SIGN ROUTER/PRINTER 60 2 - ) ) ) . . R 60
MOWER REPLACEMENT** 22 2 = - ) . - - - 22
SNOW MELTER/HAUL - 150 = . . 5 . - - 150
238 200 46 165 a5 - - - - 694
TOTAL NON-GRANT CAFPITAL PROJECTS B49 679 476 893 630 620 530 400 360 5,331

NOTE: **PENDING BOARD APPROVAL




DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (UNRESTRICTED FUNDS)
CASH FLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW

JUNE 1, 2024 TO FEBRUARY 28, 2025 ($ 000's)
($000°S) AMOUNT TOTAL FUND BALANCEAT | BALANCEAT
OPENING FUND BALANCE 1643 BALANCES 05/31/24 06/30/23
SOURCES OF FUNDS UNRESTRICTED FUNDS 1,643 1,931
FACILITY RENTALS AND CONCESSIONS 421 DESIGNATED FUNDS gl s
FUEL SALES 655 1,816 2,376
GRANT FUNDS/OTHER 110
REGISTRATIONS / WHARFAGE 630
MOORING FEES 300
PARKING FEES g4
2,210
USES OF FUNDS
PERSONNEL SERVICES AND BENEFITS 1,331
FUEL PROCUREMENT 564
OPERATING EXPENSES 557
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 463
2,915
NET CASH FLOW (705
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 938
CASH FLOW PROJECTION SENSITIVITIES INCLUDE: 1)ACCURACY OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
FORECAST AND USE OF HARBDOR DREDING AND PIER MAINTENANCE FUNDS 2) SEASONAL
REVENUE FLUCTUATIONS AND 3) CONTINUED OVERSIGHT OF OPERATING EXPENSES
PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED CASH BALANCES
3,000
§ 2,500
£ 2000
1,500
T ——— UNRESTRICTED
1,000 e ___———  CASH $938
500 T T T T 1 ¥ T T 1
JUN JUL  AUG SEPT  OCT NOVY  DEC  JAN FEB




DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (UNRESTRICTED FUNDS)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW (3000’s)
CASH FLOW - DPH JUN JUL AUG SEP ocT 1 NOV | DEC J JAN FEB |' TOTAL
OPENING FUND BALANCE 1,643 1,378 1309 1254 1196 1,113 1061 _ 981 822 1643

SOURCES OF FUNDS
FACILITY RENTALS AND CONCESSIONS 38 68 45 98 51 48 44 38 41 421
FUEL SALES 124 117 140 95 86 46 29 12 6 655
MOORING FEES . - - - - - 100 200 300
PARKING FEES 15 27 32 14 6 - - - = 94
GRANTS FUNDS RECEIVED & OTHER - 110 - - - - - g - 110
REGISTRATIONS / WHARFAGE 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 630
247 392 287 227 213 164 143 220 317 2,210

USE OF FUNDS

PERSONNEL SERVICES AND BENEFITS 175 162 154 147 152 134 146 131 130 1,331
FUEL PROCUREMENT 82 137 129 84 64 34 2 9 4 564
UTILITIES 13 20 16 13 10 10 13 13 18 126
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 13 14 15 13 12 11 10 10 11 109
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES 61 20 20 20 19 19 25 30 30 244
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 8 8 8 8 14 8 8 8 8 78
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 160 100 - - 25 - - 178 - 463
512 461 342 285 296 216 223 379 201 2,915
NET CASH FLOW (265) (69) (55) (58) (83) (52) (80) (159) 116  (705)
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 1,378 1,309 1,254 1,196 1,113 1,061 981 822 938 938




DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (RESTRICTED FUNDS)
CASH FLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW

JUNE 1, 2024 TO FEBRUARY 28, 2025 ($ 000's)
HARBOR DREDGING FUND REVOLVING LOAN FUND
($ 000's) AMOUNT ($ 000's) AMOUNT
OPENING FUND BALANCE 285 OPENING FUND BALANCE 210
SOURCES OF FUNDS SOURCES OF FUNDS
PIER USAGE FEES 81 LOAN REPAY MENTS 99
REGISTRATIONS 9 INTEREST INCOME-LOANS 30
GRANT FUNDING . INTEREST INCOME-FUND BALANGE .
20 128
USES OF FUNDS USES OF FUNDS
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES 54 NEW LOANS PROJECTED 100
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 6 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATVE 6
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES . PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15
ALL OTHER- (CBOC) 100 121
160 NET CASH FLOW 8
NET CASH FLOW (70)
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 215 CLOSING FUND BALANCE 218

FOREIGN TRADE ZONE

($ 000's) AMOUNT
OPENING FUND BALANCE 18
SOURCES OF FUNDS
FACILITY RENTALS 19
ALL OTHER -
19

USES OF FUNDS

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 3 T E T BN
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES B TOTAL FUND BALANCES 5131/24 06/30/23
OTHER 5 HARBOR DREDGING 285 248
__—§ REVOLVING LOAN FUND 210 194
11
NETeASHFLOW I FOREIGN TRADE ZONE 18 3
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 29 513 445




-
EASE

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 83801

NTE 1O N

o|-

w4

M

A AL
O NT
ORITY

™|z

R
E
T

Cc<
—m

E
A

MOTION

Director Ferrini:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby accepts
and approves the proposed FY 2025 Operations and Maintenance ("O&M”)
Budget and FY 2026 - FY 2028 O&M Forecast; all in accordance with the
memorandum dated June 2, 2024 and attached documentation submitted
by Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance, attached hereto and incorporated

herein.

N:ARESOLVES\2024\FY 2025 Operating Budget.docx

OO0OCO TAKING YOU THERE

Wwww peasedev org



55 Internalional Drive, Portsmaulh NH 03601

Memorandum

Date; June 2,2024
To: Paul Brean, Executive Direcibr

From: Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance

Re:. FY25 Operating Budget and FY2026 — FY2028 Projection Overview

in anticipation of the upcoming June 13" Pease Development Authority Board of Director's meeting, we will be
requesting approval of the FY 2025 Operating Budget and FY 2026 —FY 2028 Projection. The following is an overview

of the Operating Budget process and corresponding results:

On an annual basis, the Finance Department works together with the Department Management (DM) team and the
Executive Director in preparation of the annual Operating Budget. Key assumptions and financial targets are
discussed with the Executive Director at the start of the process.

Using historical benchmarks, cost driver assumptions and current year-to-date information, the Director of Finance
(DOF) prepares an initial forecast for the remainder of the fiscal year, as well as a proposed budget for the
subsequent fiscal year and a projection for the next thirty-six months.

The DOF meets with each DM to review the initial forecast and budget. Current cost drivers such as aviation activity,

cost of fuel, fee increases, staffing changes, etc. are discussed in detail relative to each business unit. The budget is
then updated, and a comprehensive review is performed for reasonableness and adherence to financial targets

prior ta a final review with the Executive Director.

The current FY 2025 proposed budget identifies total revenues of $20.6 million which is a $0.9 million increase
(4.5%) over the prior year's budget. Main drivers of this increase include the following:

Facilities Rental increase of $436,000 reflects a 3% average rent increase for Building and Ground leases.
Fuel flowage fee increase of $361,000 for Portsmouth Airport is associated with an increase in pricing of
$0.02 per gallon using an estimate of $13.5 million gallons for FY25.

Increase of $75,000 in concession fee revenues associated with the new cancession agreements at the
Division of Ports and Harbors, as well as a 4% increase in PDA concession revenues in anticipation of

increased sales volume at Grill 28.
Increase in golf revenue of $71,000 driven by a pricing increase in both passholder fees and green fees,

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603,433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 wwiv.peasedev.org



Relative to operating expenses, the FY 2025 budget reflects a $0.8 million increase (4.6%) from the FY 2024
budget. Total operating expenses, excluding depreciatien of $7.5 million, total $18.0 million. The more significant
cost drivers supporting this increase include:

* Labor cost increase of $604,000 is driven mainly by the following factors:
1. Estimated COLA increases of 1.5% coupled with meritincreases capped at 2.0%.
2. The addition of a Staff Attorney (which was reflected as an open position on the organization

chart but not budgeted in FY24).

3. The addition of a Purchasing and Contract Administrator.
4. Increased part-time staffing hours and average pay rates at Skyhaven.
5. The assumption that all PSM Airport Operations pasitions will be filled.

FICA and benefits expenses increase of $234,000 is driven by the increase in payroll costs per above as

well as a projected increase in health and dental insurance of 7%.

s Increase of $100,000 in Building and Facilities to reflect the escalation of costs for the demalition of a
building at 65 Airline Ave.

» Technology and Internet expenses reflect an increase of $104,000 relative to the switch to external
software support and hosting for our security and badging and new finance software.

* Operating Equipment rental reflects an increase of 586,000 for the possihility of leasing a fire truck for
Airport operations.

* Increase in marketing and professional/legal services of $80,000.

* Decrease in utilities expenses of $389,000 mainly reflecting an anticipated decrease in electricity supply
costs over the prior year budgeted amounts. We are still working towards negotiating a contract for the
supplier portion of our electricity expenses.

Fuel sales {as well as fuel purchases) at Skyhaven and the Harbors reflect a price decrease over the prior year
average, with consumption amounts remaining flat.

For FY 2025 we are projecting operating income on a cash basis {excluding depreciation} of $2.6 million which is a
3.8% increase {$96,000) over FY24 budgeted operating income. Operating results are still strong and provide us
with the opportunity to continue to use these positive cash margins to fund capital expenditures (non-grant
related), as well as providing reserves should there be a sudden economic downturn.

In summary, | believe the FY 2025 proposed Operating Budget, as well as the three-year projection, represent a fair
and prudent budget. The Department Management team is committed to managing and controlling expenses for
their cost centers, seeking efficiencies, and researching ideas for additional revenue streams.

At your convenience, | would be pleased to address any questions or need for supplemental information
that you may have.



¥Z0c ‘0T INNC
ONILIINW FILLINIWOD IDNVYNIL
ALIYOHLNY LN3INWdO13A3A ISYAd

NOILD3CO0Ud 8202 Ad — 9202 Ad ANV
1395dN4a DNILVYIdO SZ0Z Ad A3IS0OdOud
ALTHOHLNY LN3IWdOT3A3A 3SVad




12-0¢ SISATVNY MO1d HSVD -

61-9T SIASN3dX3 ONILVY3IdO d3LVAITOSNOD -
ST-¥1 1HVHD NOILVZINVDYO ‘SLI43IN3g9 ANV SIOYM -
€T SINNIAIY DNILYVYIHO d31VAITOSNOD -

ZT-0T (Hda ‘vad ‘a3lvaIToSNOJ) SNOILIACOUd 13DANT AYVHWIWNS -
6-S SNOILdWNSSY DNINNVId A3 -

¥-€ MIIAYIAO JAILND3IXI -

# 319vd

SLN3LNOD 40 319VL

R e L i




%9t 68L

%e'Z-  (68€) S3LiLn
%r'0-  ($9) 1IN -4IHLO SNOANVTIIDISIN
%C0-  {vE) SALLITDVY4 ANY DNIAlINg
%70 Q€ VDI _
%E0 LY IALLVHLSININGY ANY TYHINID %SV s8s8 E
%y'0 €9 DNILINYVIA/ONISILHINGY %E0- (89) 13N -43IHLO SNOANVYITIIDSIA
%S0 93 TVLIN3IY LNINJIND3I ONILYHILO %P0 1L 11V - INN3IATY 4109
%9°0 00T (INMYIV S9) NOLLITOW3a SNIang %0 SL SNOISSIONOD
%9°0 70T LINYILNI 8 ADOTONHIIL %81 19¢ $334 IDYMOT4 13nd -INSd
%Y'T 214 vJld ANV S1IHIN3g %C'T 9¢l 1VLN3IYH SILLNDY4
%S'E 09 sIovm
"I9NYHD IDNYHD IDNVHD IDNVHD s
% s . Sl - ——
JAANTONI ASYIHINI AANIONI
JHL HO4 STIONVIHVA AHVINIYC FHL 139AN4g ASVYAHONI FHL HO4 SIDNVIYVA AYVYINIYHG
7207 A4 3H1 40 1VHL SNSHIA 68LS HO %9 v dHL 139AN4g ¥202 A4 FHL 40 1¥H1 SNSY3IA
40 ISYIUINI NV SI ¥86°LTS 40 STUNLIANILX3 G885 HO %S'¥ 40 ISVYIYINI NV SI 685°0Z$ 40
DNILYHIdO HSVD G707 Ad d3S0d04d IHL - SINNIATY DNILYYIdO S702 A4 AISO40OUd FHL

(50007 ¢ MIINYIAO JAILNDIX3T




AV INIMHIVY 99 1V ONIQTING 40 NOILITOW3A o
SADIAYES WHOLS ADNIDYINT TIVD-NO Hda -
JYYMLA0S ONILNNOIDY -
SH3ITddNS STIFYINNSNOD ANV ALOILN -

Hd(d ANV Vdd HLOH 1V SININITYOV IDIAYIS MIIATY ANV INFNTHNIO0Hd NIHIDNIYLS o

SIAILVILINI ddMS ANV SININIAOHAINI TYLIdVYD NI LSIANITY OL SHIJOTIAIA LHOdIAYHL FZIAILNIDONI =
ONINNV1d 21931VdLS ANV TYNOILYYIdO SZAd =

SHO9YVH ANV S140d 40 NOISIAIQ 1V LI2143Q0 IWOINI ONILVYIdO 13N SS3Haay o

ANNIATYE TVOILNYNOYUIVY DNISYIHINI ANV SNOILVHYIAO LHOdHIV TVIDHIININOD ONINIVLINIVIA - «

‘NINVIHIANN 38 O1 d31I3dX3 SAALLYILINI ANV SIILIAILIY TYNOILYHIdO AT f

$334 NOILVIAY S31VLIIA IVHL AHIAOIIY LSOO ININYILIA OL STUNLIANIAXT LYOdHIV 40 MIIATY =
S1VSOdOdd LINJINdOTIAIA INFHHND HLIM SASVITIVILNILOd -

LOVHINOD MIN V 40 NOILND3IX3 TILNN ALITILYTIOA 3SNIAXT A1ddNS ALIDIYIDITT =

SASVIUONI IDNVHNSNI TVIDHIWINOD TVILNILOd -

SITGVINNSNOD
Y3IHLO ANV LNIINDIND3 ‘SILITILN ‘STITddNS ‘S1SOD 13N4 NI SISYIYINI AILv1IY AHYNOILYTIANI =

(FSI) LNVLINSNOD HILVMINYOLS / SISO INVYO0Ud IDNVITINOD TYINIANOHIANT -

-AANTINI HOIHM JINIL STHL
1V JAISNTONOINI 38V IVHL SAILINNLYIOddO/SINSS] 1319ANE DNILYYIdO TYHIAIS HO4 TVILNILOd SI FHIHL

fanninodl ARJIAYHIAAO JALLNDIXT




(SNI 3417 IVLN3AQ ‘H1T1VY3IH) S31vY
1143N39 FIA0TAINT NI 3SVIHINI %Z V STINNSSY 139ANg SZAd IHL “THIHSAIAVH MIN

40 31V1S FHL AG d3113A A11N4 39 OL 13A IAVH SA1VYH 114IN3I8 FTA0TdING

"ATIVNNNY %0°Z AT31VINIXOYddY SIDVHIAY
HdQ / vad JHL TOY¥AVd 12341A 40 IDVLNIDYIAC V SY ‘SALLIALLDY IDWVID0J
ANV IDVIHVYHM ANV SITNATHIS LHOIN4 LHOdYHIY “TTVAMONS A9 GIININTINI LSOO

F1VIHVYA V SI HOIHM S1SOD JINILYIAO HOLINOIN OL SINNILNOD vad IHL -
AINYOLLY 34V1S 40 ONIQYVOS NO FZILIHOIYd -

'S33A01dING 31819173 1TV 404 %S°T A330X3 OL LON INJLSNIay V10D v
SMd %00°¢ Lv d3ddVD ISYIYINI LIMIN AYVIVS TYNNNY JTAOTdINI

"SNOILISOd 44V1S HOIN3S HO4 DNINNV1d NOISSIIONS AINNILNOD -

‘NOILVTV)IS3 LI4IN39 ANV SIDIAYIS TANNOSHAd ‘ONI44VLS

SNOILJININSSY DNINNY1d ADI




"S3SNIAX3T FTOIHIA ANV JAIVHLSININGY
DNIAN1IX3 09°T6S$ 40 I1VY 301704 ATYNOH 40 NOILAIAINSSY "IDV1d NI SNIVIATY ALIYND3S ANIMYHIV
TVIDYININOD HO4 HLNOWSLYOd 40 ALID HLIM (031) INVYOO0YUd Y3440 LNINIDHOINT MV

14VHOHIV Q3SVvE Ld0ddNS OL S3SVIT TVIILNYNOYIY 40 LNINJCI1IAIA AINNILNOD
'SINFWINVYTdNI FIIAYIS HIV dITNAIHIS OL INFNLININOD TVIONVYNI4 AINNILNOD

‘ 'S3LVY PTA4 HIAO ISVIHINI
ON "ONDIYVd Y04 31vYH Avd H3d 00°LS SANNSSY LIDANE STA4 :ONINYVYD HO4 Avd HIDNISSVd

SIAILVILINI NIAYD s
ONIMYONYH LdVdOdIY =
"STIIAYAS TYOILNVYNOYIY TYNOILIAAY ONIHOTdX3 ALIMOHLNY Ld04dHiv

(rZAd H3IAO ISVYIHINI LNID OML) '"NOTIVD
¥3d SLN3D (80°) LHDI3 1¥ SNOTIVO NOITHI §°ET STNNSSY 139AN49 STAL :$334 I9YMOT4 13n4

AY3IAOITY LSO 31VIHdOdddV ANIWYILIA OL STHNLIANIIXTI MIAINTY o
"INNIATYH DNV
JUNFONWOLNY HIDNISSVd TVIDOHINWINOD ANV IDVMOTA 13N4d NO d3SNI0d4 INNIATY TVIILNVYNOYIY

14OdYIV TYNOILYNHILNI HLNOINSLY¥Od
e SNOILAINNSSY DNINNVY1d A

(s,000) $

| TR YR T (G P



'%0°€ 40 ‘NOLMIN-IDAINIINYD
-NOLSO8 -SHIINNSNOD NVEUN T1V HO4 HOQVT 40 ININLHYAIA STLVIS AILINN IHL A AIYNSYIN
SV ‘1Y NOILYTANI TYANNY NV 031VHOdHYOINI IAVH SISYIT ANNOYD HO ANV ONIATING 40 ALIMOIVIAN

140d3AVil TVNOILYNYILNI

dMIYVYIA
%0C ILVINIXOUddV NV DNILNISIHdIY ‘8Z0T ‘0€ INNT ONIANI AOI¥Ad HINOIW 8% IHL DNIYNJ

MOTd HSVD L3N NI #E9TLS ATILVINIXOHddY LVYHINID OL d3L1D3dXT IHY SNOILYHIdO ONITINd

MVQA OL 1DVdINI LD3YI0 ANV S1S0D 13Nd NOLLYIAY NI SIONYHD 40 1DVdINI HOLINOIA

"'SA3IIN FIONVYNIALNIVIN LHOdHIV
SS3¥AAV OL 44V1S INSd 404 d33N JHL 3I0NA3Y O1 SYNOH HOFVYT INIL-14Vd NI ISYIYINI

"SAIINVIVA HVONVH ON A1LNISIYd
JYV JYIHL (9) SNMOQAIIL HO (€€) SHYONVH 404 ADNVANIIO LNIHUND NI IDONVHD ON

"SCAd HO4 S31VY TVLNIY NMOQ 31L HO ANV HVONYH NI ISYIUINI %S AISOd0¥d

LHOdHIV NIAVHAIS

== SNOILINNSSY ONINNV1d A3




‘H31IN3D LNIAT HO4 TVILNILOd

“TIVINIY LNJL ANV SIDIAYIS TVIAOLSND
‘SA1L1LN 40 %0S OL dN Avd OL JYIVNOISSIONOD "SHVIA NOILIO YIHLYNS ON HLIM SZ0T
‘TE 4390100 HONOYHL 1OVYINOD SANILXT £ # LINFIWANIINY A350d0Yd LNVYNVLSIY 8Z T114D

"ANNIATY
TYNANNY NI 000°S4S T¥NOILIAAV OL 31¥N0D3 SASVYIUINI 334 JIHSYIGINIIN ANV 334 410D

05889 00589 052’89 008°L9 00549 G86°TL SANNOY TVLOL
0S8°ST 0S.'ST 0S9'ST 0SE'ST 0S2'ST €€5°ST SSYd 1YNNNY
000'€S 09478 009°2s Qsvzs 0sZ'TS 7sv'9s AV1d JItgnd
~ NOSV3S NOSY3S NOSYIS  NOSV3S NOSY3S NOSY3s a
820C LZ02 9207 SZ0T vzoe £202
@3ldarodd aq3aldarodd dqiaidirodd aildarodd aisododd 1vNLVY .
d3AV1d 4109 40 SANNOY
SNOIIVYH3d0O 310D

s SNOILAINNSSY DNINNVY1d AN




68 €28 L08 T6L 999
[4:10 61 SLT [44) 1721 HOGHVYH JAH
[4:74 98¢ 08¢ SL¢ 6T¢c HOg¥VYH NOLdINIYH
59¢ 84¢ [A53) 14743 €6¢ d31d HS14 H1INOIWS1¥Od
STVS 1IN SSOUD
NOILD3IrOodd NOILIIrOdd NOILIArOud ._.mm_NmM_nN_“_m 1SVOFHO4
820Z Ad - Wﬁloww 9Z0Z Ad -mmon_omn_ 70z Ad :STIVS 13N4 SsOM 5

dN-AUVYIN %L 7T FIVINIXOHddY NV ONILNISIHAIY ‘820T ‘0€ ANNT ONIANI dOIHId HLNOW |v
JHL ONIHNA MOTd HSYD LIN NI JS08S A1ILVINIXOUddV ILVHINTD OL dI1D3dX3 IV SNOILYHIAO DNINANA

"SITVS 13N4 OL LOVdINIL LO3HIQ ANV S1SOD 13N4 YOLINOW

"SHOANIA HNO4 40 3SVE LNIYUND INOHS SLNYNIL MIN ON SISOd0OYd INOZ 3AVHL NOIFYO4 -

"SAJIAHAS 3AISLNO Y04 SIDVYINOD
ANV ‘S13ATT DNIJ4VLS TWYNOSYIS ANV JWILYIAO 40 MIIATY SIANTINI HOIHM SAAILVILINI ADN3IDI1443

“SALLNIOVE HAd TV LV IHNLINYLS 334 04 MIIATY INTYA LDIUVIN HIvS

SHOGHVH ANV SLYOd 40 NOISIAIQ
S SNOILAINNSSY ONINNVY1d AT




01

(2oL} W20's)
4 ZET
LT g
TLE'Q /18
v6S'E OE0'E
66981 €95'8T
£97°T Sre'T
ZLE 59¢€
988 £88
196 8E6
650'C 8T0°Z
€6€°T 099°Z
1901 0St'0T
€6C°¢C €69'T¢
NOILDIrO¥d  NOILDIrO¥d

8207 Ad £20Z M

fescv)  Teecw) — (i186d)

6€T 96T 6t

4" 0T 0

ITAN:] 0TSt S6T'Z

90¢’E S09'7 ozL'e

L9L'IT v86°LT £98'ST

YA T0Z°T €IT'T

85¢ 16¢€ 69€

L8 196 9/9

9T6 768 878

GL6'T 66T L18T

SYET qI8‘C BET'C

€0T°0T 89/'6 98’8

€L07C 685°0¢ £85°6T

NOILDIroyd S 1S¥23404
9707 Ad . vzoz Ad

a3sodoyd

JWOINI ONILYYIJO 1IN
¥IHLO ANV JNOINI 1STHTLNI
ISNIdXI 1SIHILNI
NOILYID34d3a
JNODNI ONILVHIdO
S3ISNIdX3 DNILVYIJO V101
(6T# 39Vd 33S) SISNIdXT ONILYHIdO HIHLO
(6T# 39vd 33S) NOILOWOYd ANV ONILINYYIA
(8T# 39vd 335 ) SIDIAYIS T¥YNOISSIH0Yd
(8T# 39Vd 33S) S3ILITILN
(£T# 39vd 33S) IAILYHISINIANQY ANV TWHINID
(9T# 39vd 33S) SAILMIDVY4 ANV ONIQTING
(bT# 3DVd
335) SLIHINIF IDNIY ANY SIDIAHIS 1INNOSHId
SISNIdX3I ONILYHIdO
(ET# 39vd 339)
SINNIAIY ONILYHIO

d31vAdIMOSNOI-SNOILI3MOUd 135AnNd AYVINIANS

(s.000) $




1T

B t7754] (8rTE) (880°E) 80T°E) T TeroT) ) JIWODNI ONILYY3dO 13N
[4 06 8 43 60¥ ¥3IHLO ANV IWOINI 1STHILNI
LT v1 r4) 0T 0 ASNIdX3 1STYILNI
8T/'9 %959 7559 126'S 626'S NOILVIDIY¥dIq
19L°E 0£2E £6ES 169°C Lis'e  INOIN ONLLVNI4O
STEST S0Z'ST TLSTT V8T 900°ET SISNIdX3 ONILYY3JO TVLOL
5€9 S79 519 509 019 SISNIdX3 ONILVYHIAO HIHLO
B6SE [4:13 1723 8c€ 9G¢ NOILOWOYd ANV SNILINEYIN
152 SEL 6TL L18 495 SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIHOYd
9¢8 SI8 S6L 9./ GEL S3ILITLN
StL'T €TLT 989°T 889'T €65'T JALLYHISININQY ANV TYHINID
790t 96¢'C 0£0°C 9157 0£8'T S31LITIDV4 ANV BNIdTINg
S e 2ge'g cOT' sTeY SLI3INIF IONIY ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSYId

SASN3IdX3 ODNILYY¥IdO
9/0'6T SEV'ST S96'LT veSLT €8879T SINN3AIY ONILYHIdO
l3ioang
NOILD3rOdd  NOILIAro¥d  NOLL3IrOoHd i 1SYD3404 (Hdd S3aN17X3)
8207 Ad LT0T Ad 9202 A v20zZ Ad
d350d0ud ALIHOHLINY LN3INdOT13A3Q m_m<m_a

e e e T — = — - —— —_—— e —— —— e — e — e .

Vdd - SNOILIO3r0Odd 135dNg AYVYINIANS

(s.000) ¢

ISR 20 SRR i




[}

- {ovsT) foszT)  Totzm) [0£977) (TBET) © 3ODNIDNILYY3LO 13N
EC =13 Ly LS 8/ HIHLO ANV IWODNI 1SIHILNI
0 0 0 0 0 ISNIdX3 LSIHILNI
€/5'T ovs'T ovs‘T 7Ts't €6T'T NOILYIDIY¥dIq
(062) {182} (£12) (soz) (992) JWNOINI DNILVHILO
0ZE'E 857’ SPT'E 6£0°¢ P18 SASNIdX3 ONILVHIAO 1V.L0L
Z£9 029 £09 965 €09 SISNIAXI ONILYHIAO ¥IHLO
€ € € 3 € NOILOWOYd ONV ONILINHYA
LTT GET €11 6CT 6 S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd
T4 €71 ¥4 81T vIT S3ILITILN
TOE €0€ L8T 162 782 AAILYYLISININGY NV TvHINID
80¢ €67 762 L12 VA 14 SALLITIDVA ANY ONIQTING
e S—— 27T - .- S1143NIE IDNIH4 ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSYHId

SISNIdX3 DNILYHIdO
0€0'E 116C 826'¢ ¥L87C 8vS'c SINN3IAIY DNILYHILO
NOILDIFO¥d NOLD3O¥d NOIDIfo¥d  —20M¥ cyrawoy SRR

o707 Ad 1207 A4 5702 Ad SZOZAd 1702 Ad aNY vad $3aniix3i) S409uvH
a3s0doud ANV SLYOd 40 NOISIAIQ

d31O0H1SIHINN HAA — SNOILIIN0Ud 1395dNg AUYVININNS

{s.000) £




€T

€62'2¢ i €40'Te 68502 L8961 SANNIATY ONILYHIdO IVIOL
€9 ZZo v19 T09 (5]
TEZ 2 rard T¢e 9T¢ fraxa HIHLO 1V
80t TOV¥ £6E S8E 1Ot

ASIANVHDIHIN 410D
‘SAINNIATY ¥IHLO

4 TE ZE vE vE ANMNd NVYOT DSNIATOATY -INOINI LSIHILNI
59 619 019 019 8IS SANNIATH NOISSIDONOD
ZE6 €16 <68 8.8 6EL SIIVS 1an4

0I8'T IBLT 957 T Lel™t ST
IvT 8ET 9€T €EET €T H3aHlO 1V
Z9 19 09 65 6t ANNIATY NOISSIDINOD
YET TET 3zt 9zT vzl IDYANOTE 1IN ANY DN HYd
6vE SPE {2 LEE teE 5334 ONIHLYHIE ANV SNOILYY1SIDIY ‘3OVSN Hald
99% T9% 95¥ sy Zstv S33d ONIYHOOW
|59 o9 ZE9 079 SSt ADVIDI0A ANY IDVIHYHM
*SHOHYYH ANV S1H0d 40 NOISIAIG

0ctr'e Z60°¢C 06T 0T8T S65'T
ZZT 20¢ ¥6T 06T ST ONIDAVE ALIHNDIS ANV $334 NOLLYIAY
I6ET 6ECT TGO0T 080T 088 IOVMOTIH 13N4
208 59 LT9 ors ors SNIYHYd
INIAYHAIS
ANY 1HdOdYIVY TYNOILYNYILNI HLAOIWSIHOJd

9ZT'E G90°€E 900°E 9v6'C v06'¢C
Z61 88T S]T 81 IS8T SNOSS3T ANV SHOLYINWIS
£9% 85ty 6t ovt L0% dIHSHIgINIIN
L9¥C 6TIP'e TLET STET 91e‘? Avld D1ngnd
410D
SINNIAIYH 334
I89'ZT SotZT 8SZ'ZT ES6'IT TLSIT 'SUYDONYH 1HOdHIV ANV SIILIIDVYE 40 TV.LNIY

NOILIArodd NOIDIrOHd NOILIArodd FMMHMH 15v23404
Z0Z Ad 9Z0%T A4 t20Z Ad
SF0ZAd £ a3isodoud
(s.000) §

SINNIAIY DNILVYI4O @31valloSNOD




rT

|

INIATHIL3Y
JONVHNSNI 3417 IVLINIQ ‘THYD HLTVIH
S1I4IN38 33A0TdINT

JNILYIAO

d08V1 Q311143NIg-NON

408VY1 3LLI4IN3g JAIL-T1IN4
SAOYM

19201 0St'0T €0T'0T 89/°6 or8’s

G96'¢C 9/8'C LT 8T9C 98¢'T

06T'T #ST'T 0£0T 566 1v6

SLL'T LT €197 €297 ST

96."/ I8 09¢'Z 0ST'L 097’9

6LE 89¢ 6SE 0GE 6SE

LSE'T 02ET ¥87'T 6vZ'T G8T'T

0909 988°S LTL'S 155°S 916"}

139and

NOILDIF0Odd NOILIrodd NOILDIroyd — 1SYD3HOo4

8202 Ad £20T M 9207 Ad Q350d0Nd teoz AMd

S1i43N39 31A01dIANId ANV SIO9VM d31vdiTOSNOD

(s,000) %




N
™

Y Tz 5 8T
SHOTHVH ANV STIACTIWT
IT (48 ot 4 S1MOd 40 NOISIAIG TYNOSYIS ANV LOVHLINOTD SIIAOTIWI GILI4INI®-NON ‘SIANTIXT $3LON
zs [ ™ [ d vagvIol
z z 1 L NINGY 8 IALNOTXT
T 1 v = DNLLEDHWN
ks T - L SATHNOSTH NAANH
z z L L ADOTONHDAL
4 € L L Tvoa
€ v 0 £ ONE-HNIDONT ==
doalnDa |
s g z £ FONWNIL NYWHIHEH |
B 8 = E ISHNOD 4109 SAWIDV I_
{SIHH) AdIND
- - = - NIAYHANS @0 a3 |
{ [N1dD)
T T - 1 ALRNOIS 7 SV | -
- P —
o1 A aL 2 LHOI Y HLNOWS [0 | 900N | { dodinba
INIDY 540 oTIENYISOW
Fas oz oz N FONYNEUNIN bz._.___ﬁus_ [ s _ _
. TYNMWYRL
‘vad ALRNIAS | LNIDV Sdo | 40 dinoa ,.~ N
o 40
EZ-TE-S1v SEO0ZAd SNOILLSOd SNOILLISOd ZS& wz—n—n— <l—lm |___M3135 .-.meud.m NOLLA [N3dO) | ._
d3s0Od0oud Q3ali1H43aN3d [METRREE]E]:] LERRIIG] 158 | [ — ;|1_ 1
aamiTvioL TvioL ATNOH 031 vIvs SIS B | dodnoa
ALNNI35 —— 1NEDY Qv THYHI 4300 _ yuvd |
. _aonTI0 [ vaovseo | ,_. HBNONDAIW NvDIMOIE| =
T r IASMONLM | 40 dinba
~ SaNnoO¥S | — L AREL
| N ONIgava/NINaY | MoOlsuva
3liy3d ALIHNI3S = P
. | HOGYYH HY IN3oYSdo | | F. { a0 dnoa
T UOLVILSININGY | WEOYRYA | ALNAIT UTTHN LM LHOIEM SN0 t
1IVHINDD SdO 1SSy LERT ) Jangvea
: 1 JANVHIIW ATUNOI LSSV
iy (N3d0) —. E ST __NOSHSO) —_—
- NHONWA__ a1oNuY N3d HOGWYH $3IHD LNIDYSdO
DYNYIN SdO) _I T—— A
N3 T , XIULLYHS Lsvads | (Naao) [ f SINTIW
| ONISYHDUNd/dY || Ran LRI - TINVITINOD | | i -
| ey SANNOYD {1) [T ANa | |
— V154D | an - T E_qu_s_n«_ I i
[ NIRRT LSISSY NINQY RETTRTe s ] | IN3DY SdO prie
v | L sauwam {n3a0)
EEEBI_J KIDVYNYIN | .
QYd ¥od .Eo._ 1S5Y FINYIILINGD SEL ] e
_EE._,___EE BT o "NONIAN3 Imwupmuaz_q Fﬁumu ONIOGYE/ISIS
2INYTIdW0D - Bzﬁu i z_zano
I -
YOINS , A NYH2IHS 143 NYA
sz T SNOUVTIE FONINNYA —— I
IINYNE | JTACIEAE umh_.._.u.mﬁm 1804 46 H017I3MIQ SNOLVIEI0
40 %0390 TOHANID oW 40 HOLJAWI ¥ H0193W1a 1
| Aouiwad ._ S HITVHINIDIIS
3O (o T17, [ . — ATYOND3 _ N3
| —— 1
{N240)
ANVLSISSY mzxot
NIWQY DA 1S
1EN,0 T1SISSY
‘NIWaY
I 3G (t2/1€/S 40 SV SNOILISOd a3TII4)
a\xobuz_n
ALNd3 HE7AL |
Inomz_uzﬁu.

HOLIHIO
ELULIBELC]
Nv3IHa

¥2/1/L 40 SV LYVHD NOILVZINYDYO
ALIYOHLNY LNIWdOTIAIA ISYad




9T

€6E°C 0997 SvEC S18°¢C 8ETC

0 0S 0 0 0 ONIDGIYA
1€ o€ o€ 08 85 $IDIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
oL 69 L9 99 72 S14vd J1DIHIA
67 8z 8T (T LL T0YLINOD NOILYLIDIA
9vT EpT 89T 99T 16 VANTY LNINLINDI
11 6L 1T 9/ V6 BNY ‘ININIAYL ‘ONILHOIT A1314¥IV
05T YT ! THT 8¥T NOILYOIYYI ANV DNIdYISANY]
LLT v 1 (9T 09T 135310 ANY INITOSYD
8.1 9.1 2Lt 8LT €41 ONIDAVE '8 ALIMNDIS
€07 20z 002 661 9.1 DNILSIL TVLNIAINOYIANT
02T 5TT T1¢C L0T 9.1 SIDIAYIS HOLOVHINOD
€LT 0LT /9T €91 907 INFAINDT '8 TYDIYLDITI IVAH
TTE 01€ 962 867 112 IWAONIY MONS
887 0LS 887 092 97z YIHLO TV
vOE 86¢ 262 /82 L2 1JVHINOD DNINVITD
NOILDAfO¥d  NOWUDIFONd  NOIDAOHd  —oond 1SYI3HO4

820Z Ad £20Z Ad 9202 Ad 3202Ad 20T A4

{350d0odd

S3AILITIDV4 ANV ONIATING d3LvdiTOSNOD

(s.000) $




LT

.r.|]ul.l

650'C 8T0°¢ SL6'T ¥66'T L18T . -
8¢ 87 LT LT 9z SIWHOLINN ANV ONIHLOT)
187 o 6€ St 8¢ 1N3NJOTIAIA TYNOISSTHOYd
334
& ks it 0% iE 3DIAY¥3S TVIDINNA-NTI Ni SIXVL
GE 13 e 8¢ 5¢ DNILNI¥d ANV 39V1S0d
S €5 rds 18 8 SNOILYJI18Nd ANV SNOILAIYISENS
65 85 LS 95 9 IVOITIA ANV 13AVYL
8§ LS 69 6 69 000'S$ ¥3IANN LNIACIND3
€6 68 8/ 86 6L ¥3IHLO 1TV
06 88 98 58 8 S3I1ddNS
01T 80T 90T 50T LET JUYML40S '8 SISNIIXI YILNNOD
6¥T 9pT T obT LET $334 QYYD LIQIYD 8 NV
€7 [72 02z 912 €02 LINYILNI ANV INOHd
€8t 6L 0L 19t 9try IONVYNSNI
565 875 195 LYS Y6 VI
NOIL)IfO¥d  NOILIIfO¥d  NOILDITOMd m_ Nuo n_N”"m__ 1S¥J3404
8202 Ad L€0Z Ad 9202 Ad d35040Hd veoe Ad

JALLVULSININGY
ANV 1Vd43IN3ID A31lvaiTtOSNOD

(s,000) %




8T

588 .88 88 196 9.9

tet T¢T 6TT 91¢ SST 4IHLO 11V

86 6 06 98 611 L1dNv TVNY31X3
SNOILdIH258NS

cdc tat cac 65 It 8 ADOTONHI3L NOILLVINHOAN!

[447 qlv LB8E 00t orvc ICREN

NOILDIroY¥d NOLLI3rodd NOILI3Iroydd H12and 1SYI3H0d

8Z0C Ad L0C Ad 9¢0zZ Ad e v20c Ad
a3isodoud

S3DIAY3S TVNOISSI10dd d31vadlTOSNOD

196 8€6 916 768 8ve ) )
LS 95 55 S rds 110 ONILYIH ANV INVAOYd
L 0L 89 L9 86 SYD TYHNLYN
8 Z8 18 6L 69 HILYM
65 85 95 55 z5 VS 0dS!a ILSYM
169 €/9 959 6£9 819 ALIDINLD3T
NOILD3rO¥d  NOILDAFOHd  NOILDIrOYd hwmm”“_ 15YI3404

8Z0T Ad L2702 Ad 920z A4 gl 20z Ad

(s.000) ¢ SAILMILN d31valTOSNOD




6T

97T SPTT €T 1 10CT EITT

SET ZeT 0€I 171 LT1 ISY3T LHVD 4109
0zZ1 0CT 0ZI A 0z1 AITTOHL ISYOD
90% 00¢ 562 687 TOE ISIANVHOYIN 4109
901 769 8/9 599 595 d10S SA009 40 150D -13n4

)
NOILDIfO¥d NOILDATOHd  NOILI3roud Mﬂmﬁ_ 1SY23404
8207 A4 L20Z Ad 9202 Ad o ¥20Z Ad

SISN3dX3 ONILVHIdO 43IHL1O A3LvalmioSNOD

L 59t ~geg 15¢ 69
A% €9 €9 T8 S DNISILHIAQY IWHINTD
81¢ FAN 90¢ 00g 9T¢ IN3JNJOI1IAIA SSIANISNY
Dand
NOILDIrOHd NOILO3ATOYd NOILIIMOHUd _.m.u_NcNH_“_ 1Sv23H04d
8207 Ad £€0¢ Ad 9e0T Ad ¥20Z Ad

d3s0doydd

NOILOINOYd ANV DNILINYVYIN A31vadIiTOSNOD

(s.000) $




114

806 1127 9SET vEL'E HV3IA 40 ANI HSVD GALIIHISTHUNN
TIC'T 95E°C vEL'E 99801 YV3IA 30 ONINNIDIE HSVD Q3LDIHLSTENN
ee €eT 6ET 96T Q3AIFD3Y INOINI LSFHILNI
SIILIAILIY DNILSIANI NOYS SMOT4 HSYD

(960°S) (805€) (0167) (610°0T) DONIDNVNI4 ANV 1VL1Id¥D A9 43SN HSYD 1IN
(£T) (vT) (z1) (oT) 193G 1vLId¥D NO Q1vd LSTYILNI
00£2 SIILIAILIY ONIINYNI4 IWOY4 QIAITITH HSYD
{Tsv'or) (€05’6) (552°8) (r#0'v2) S13SSY 40 NOILISINDOY Y04 SLNIWAVd
zL0'E 6009 £S8°E SE0PT Q3AI3D3Y IVLIdYD QILNEIYLINOD
'SALLIALLDV DONIDNVYNIA ANV TVLIdYD WOYL SMO14 HSYD

09L°€ 0€C'E €6E°E 169°C SIILIALLDY ONILYYIdO A8 @3SN HSYD L3N
(68£°9) (9€5'9) (06T9) (ovL'9) SY31NddNS OL SLNIWAYd HSVD
(£268) (699'8) (z8eg) (c0T‘g) S114INIG ANY TINNOSYHId HO4 SININAY HSYD
9/06T SEY'ST G961 vES'LT SHINOLSNI INOYH QFAIFITY HSYD
:SAILIALLIY ONILYHIAO INOYHA SMOT4 HSVYD

13sang
NOLLY3fONd | NOLDIMO¥d | NOUDIMOYd |~ - Hdd 53aniox3i
8z0Z M £202 Ad 9202 Ad a3S0doY¥d - ALIHOHLNVY LN3INdO13IA3d ASY3Id

(HdQ S3aN1DX3 ) d3ldIY1SIUNN
vomrs ALIMOHLNY LNIINAOTIAIA ISV — SISATYNY MOTd HSYD




| X4

€85 158 L60'T 182°T HV3IA 40 N3 HSYD Q3LDIHLISTUNN
158 L60'T 1871 ErT YVIA 40 ONINNIDIF HSYD QILDIHLSTHNN
€7 GE Ly LS Q3AIIDIY INOINI LSTHILNI
'SALLIALLDY DNILSIANI INOYL SMOT4 HSYD

0 0 (%T) (v1) ONIDJNVNI4 ANY TVLIdYI AS A3SN HSYD 1IN
0 0 0 0 1930 1V1IdvD NO divd 1STHILNI
0 0 SAILIAILDY ONIDNYNIA INOYL AIAIFIIY HSYD
0 0 {1aL'T) (¥18°€T) S13SSY 40 NOLLISINDOY Y04 SINIWAVA
0 0 LEL'TT 008°€Z Q3AI3I3H TYLIdYI GILNGIHLINOD
:SAILIALLOY SNIINVNIH ANY TVLIdYD INOHA SMOT4 HSYD

(T62) (182) (£12) (s02) SALLIAILY DNILYYIMO A9 AISN HSYI 1AN
{£8¥'T) (2L¥'T) (€zv'T) (FTHT) SYIINddNS OL SLNINAY HSYD
(v€8'T) (T8LT) (cel'T) (599'T) SLI4INIG ANV 1INNOSHId HOd SINIWAYL HSYD
0£0'E LL6C 876°C vL8°C SYINOLSND INOYH GIAITIIY HSYD
‘SILIALLDY DNILYYIAO INOYHS SMOTd HSYD

NOILIATO¥d | NOLLIArOH¥d | NOLLIAroud 4oand

- P — e — SZOZAA SANNS 4310181538 ANV vad s3anidox3
(13450d0Hd - SHO9UYH ANY S1YOd 40 NOISIAIQ

(Vad s3an1dx3 ) a3LldI¥1sI¥uNN
o e SHOTHVYH ANV SLYOd 40 NOSIAIQ — SISATYNY MO14 HSYD

e e T



55 Internatlonal Drive, Poritsmouth NH 03801

INTERNA ONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director g@
DATE: June 3, 2024
SUBJECT: Licenses/ROEs /Easements / Rights of Way

e ke o o s e o o o ook oK o e R R R R R ok R o ok ok ok ok ke ok o ok sk o sk ok R R R R ok R e ok e ok ek o ok e ok ok sk ko ok R

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
License Agreements,” PDA entered into the following Right-of-Entry/Agreement:

1.

Name:
License:

Location:

Purpose:
Term:

Name:
License:

Location;

Purpose:
Term:

Name:
License;

Location:

Purpose:
Term:

Name:
License:

Location:

Purpose:
Term:

603 Aero Space, LLC

Right of Entry

Portsmouth International Airport at Pease
Geotechnical Review and Survey / Site Inspection
May 185, 2024, through October 11, 2024

ATDG, LLC

Right of Entry

360 Corporate Drive

General site inspection

May 24, 2024, through September 30, 2024

CDM Constructors Inc.

Right of Entry

Off Arboretum Drive

Site Survey Purposes for Tree Removal
May 23, 2024, through May 31, 2024

NH ANG

Right of Entry

119 Arboretum Drive

Truck Rodeo Training Event

May 31, 2024, through June 2, 2024

Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent regarding these Righis of Entry.

PABOARDMTG\2024\License Report 6-13-24.docx

Phone: 603.433.6088

OOOOC TAKING YOU THERE

Fax: 603 4270433 www.peasedev.org



>y

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH D3B01
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director /p%
DATE: June 3, 2024

SUBJECT: Lease Report

e 24 o s st s o ok ofe ok e sk sk o kool sle sk s s sk ok o o Aok ol ok e e ok ol o sl ok ok ook e ok ok ok ok ok sk ok s sl s sk o ofo ofe sk ok sk ok sl o ol sl sk o e ok ol ol o ok s ok sk sk ok ok ok

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
Sublease Agreements™ PDA approved the following lease option with:

1. Tenant: Global Dominion Access USA Corp
Space: 200 International Drive (Suite #150)
Use: Business office